Contains 111 distinct animal encounter tables ideal for casual use in Traveller adventures, or for on-going campaigns. Keyed to world types, these tables make on-planet adventures simple and fast.

Be sure to look for Supplement 3, The Spinward Marches, for a set of 16 complete subsectors already generated and mapped out.

Supplement 2 Animal Encounters

TRAVELLER

Science-Fiction Adventure in the Far Future

Supplement 2 Animal Encounters

TRAVELLER

Science-Fiction Adventure in the Far Future

Game Designers' Workshop

Animal Encounters
TRAVELLER, Supplement 2

Copyright ©1979, by Game Designers' Workshop. All Rights Reserved. Printed in the United States of America. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form, or by any means without permission in writing from the publisher.

9

This booklet is a supplement to Traveller, GDW's science-fiction role-playing game set in the far future.

Game Designers' Workshop 203 North Street Normal, Illinois 61761

Table of Contents

| INTRODUCTION |
|-----------------------------------|
| Format |
| Surprise |
| Range |
| Example |
| References |
| SMALL WORLD, THIN ATMOSPHERE |
| SMALL WORLD, STANDARD ATMOSPHERE |
| SMALL WORLD, DENSE ATMOSPHERE |
| MEDIUM WORLD, THIN ATMOSPHERE |
| MEDIUM WORLD, STANDARD ATMOSPHERE |
| MEDIUM WORLD, DENSE ATMOSPHERE |
| LARGE WORLD, THIN ATMOSPHERE |
| LARGE WORLD, STANDARD ATMOSPHERE |
| LARGE WORLD, DENSE ATMOSPHERE |
| MARITIME LOCATIONS |
| ARCTIC LOCATIONS43 |
| VACUUM SITUATIONS44 |
| |

Introduction

Specific animal encounters in *Traveller* are dependent upon a series of tables produced for a specific world in accordance with pages 24 through 32 of *Traveller* Book 3. Unfortunately for this requirement, the natural tendency of travellers is to travel, and several months journey by players can encompass ten or more worlds and hundreds of encounter tables.

This supplement provides a general set of animal encounter tables for use in most common situations. The broad span of 100 world and atmosphere combinations (11 through A9) have been reduced to nine (small, medium and large

worlds; with thin, standard and dense atmospheres). Notwithstanding this reduction, a wide variety of encounters are presented. In addition, separate sections on maritime, and arctic areas (which are general world size and atmosphere independent) have been included, and a section on vacuum situations is presented to further create player interest and participation.

The primary intention of this supplement is convenience. Any referee can produce any number of animal encounter tables for use in the Traveller universe. The referee indeed should produce such tables for specific areas as part of



specific adventures. The tables in this supplement, however, will serve to encourage impromptu adventures on planetary surfaces by requiring only a minimum of preparation.

FORMAT

This supplement is divided into 13 sections, as shown in the table of contents. Following this introduction, each section presents several encounter tables, each encompassing a distinct terrain type.

Header Lines: Tables each occupy one-third of a page. The first line of each table indicates the type of terrain covered, and reiterates the world size and atmosphere involved. Finally, the throw for an encounter to occur in this terrain is given (replacing the standard one-third chance called for in Traveller Book 3, page 27).

The second header line labels most of the columns in the table. The heading Die indicates the two dice throw on the table; Animal Type describes the general category of type, preceded by the quantity of this particular animal encountered. Weight indicates mass in kilograms.

In the Hits column, the number before the slash shows how many hits must be inflicted per animal to render it unconscious, while the number following the slash is the additional number of hits required to kill the animal. Armor indicates the armor class for the determination of the animal's defensive DMs. When an armor type is followed by a -1 or a +1, that DM also applies, enhancing or reducing the armor.

The number in the Wounds & Weapons column indicates the number of hits the animal inflicts on its target each time that it does actually succeed in hitting. The weapon shows the weapon type that the animal uses in determination of offensive DMs on the animal's throw to hit. An appended +1 or -1 also applies as a DM in such situations. Note that the animal weapon is not necessarily the type names, simply one which functions in the same manner. Thus, in some cases, an animal may be listed as armed as pistol, which is an expression

TERRAIN EQUIVALENCIES

Clear- Road, Open
Prairie— Plain, Steppe
Rough- Hills, Foothills
Broken- Badlands, Highlan

Broken- Badlands, Highlands Mountain- Alpine

Forest— Woods
Jungle- Rainforest

River— Stream, Creek, Canal

Swamp- Bog

Marsh— Heath, Moor Desert- Dunes, Sand Sea

of how its defensive armament works, rather than a statement of what its actual armament is.

The three final columns are unlabeled, but each always bears a prefix; they indicate the probable reactions by the animals. The first column indicates the most probable reaction upon encounter; the second column indicates the next most probable reaction if the first does not occur. The referee, in resolving the encounter, must consult the first column, throwing two dice: if the result equals or exceeds the number shown, the animal attacks (if the prefix letter is A), or flees (if the prefix letter is F). If the first throw is not achieved, the second column is consulted. A listed throw of 0 indicates that some special consideration is called for, such as attack only if bigger than the prey, or flight only if surprised, or no flight if the animal is immobile. In such cases, see *Traveller* Book 3, page 29.

The last column, prefixed S, indicates the speed of which the animal is capable. **Terrain Equivalencies:** A nominal number of terrain type names are used in the encounter tables. The terrain equivalencies table indicates other terrain names which may be substituted by the referee or the players when consulting the tables.

SURPRISE

When encounters occur, it is possible that either one, or neither one of the parties may have surprise. Roll one die for each party; if one party has a die roll of three or more greater than the other party, the higher rolling party has achieved surprise. Only one party may achieve surprise, and it is possible that neither party will achieve surprise. If no surprise is achieved, both parties are considered to be aware of each other at the range of encounter. A party with the element of surprise may elect to avoid contact with the other party, or may elect to attack with surprise.

DMs are allowed to each party on the surprise die roll depending on expertise and situation.

Adventurers: An adventuring band is allowed a DM for each of the following characteristics. If there is any leader expertise in the party, +1. If there is any tactical expertise in the party, +1. If there is any military experience in the party, +1. If the party numbers more than 7, -1. If the party is moving in any type of land vehicle. -1.

Animals: Any animal listing is allowed an DM for each of the following charac-

TERRAIN DMS

ENCOUNTER RANGE

| 01 | |
|-----------------------|--------------|
| Clear +3 | 1 Short |
| Prairie +3 | 2 Close |
| Rough+2 | 3 Short |
| Broken +2 | 4 Medium |
| Mountain +3 | 5 Short |
| Forest+1 | 6 Medium |
| Jungle | 7 Medium |
| River +1 | 8 Long |
| Swamp 4 | 9 Medium |
| Marsh 4 | 10 Very Long |
| Desert | 11 Long |
| Maritime Surface +2 | 12 Very Long |
| Maritime Subsurface 1 | 13 Very Long |
| Arctic +2 | 14 Extreme |
| Vacuum Situations+1 | 15 Extreme |

characteristics. If the quantity of animals is more than 9, -1. If the animal type is pouncer, +1.

RANGE

Encounters generally occur at any one of five ranges: close, short, medium, long, and very long. The specific initial range of an encounter is dependent on a referee's specific determination, or on a two-die roll using the encounter range table. Throws on the encounter range table are subject to DMs from the terrain DM table. In essence, the DMs take into account the altered probabilities of specific encounter ranges in differing terrain types. Determine the DM from the terrain DM table, and apply it to a two-dice roll on the encounter range table. The result indicates the range at which the two parties encounter.

EXAMPLE

The following example indicates the format for a sample animal listing.

| Die | Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wοι | ınds & We | apons |
|-----|-------------|--------|------|-------|-----|-----------|----------|
| 5 | 1 Gatherer | 3kg | 3/ 6 | none | 2 | thrasher | A8 F6 S2 |

The animal is a gatherer, weighing 3 kilograms. It will take 3 hits prior to unconsciousness, and then 6 more hits prior to death. It will inflict 2 damage points on its prey every time it hits, attacking with thrasher. It will attack on 8+, or flee on 6+. It has a speed of 2.

REFERENCES

The following *Traveller* references may affect the various procedures. Animal Encounters, *Traveller* Book 3, pages 24 - 32. Combat, *Traveller* Book 1, pages 26 - 44.

Small World, Thin Atmosphere

CLEAR Terrain

Worlds classified as small with thin atmospheres correspond to world sizes 1, 2, 3, and 4 (diameters ranging from 1000 to 4000 miles), and to atmospheres 4 and 5 (thin and thin, tainted). In extreme cases, a thin atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere types 2 and 3 (very thin and very thin, tainted).

Small World, Thin Atmosphere (6+)

| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
|------------------------------|--|---|--|---|--|--|---|--|
| 2 | 1 | Flying Hijacker | 12kg | 8/ 9 | none | 1 | as blade | A6 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Hunters | 25kg | 7/ 6 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A6 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 3kg | 6/ 2 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 5 | Eaters | 6kg | 1/11 | none | 4 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 12 | Grazers | 50kg | 13/10 | none | 1 | horns | F3 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 3 | Grazers | 6kg | 5/ 6 | none | 2 | asfoil | F8 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 23/ 6 | none | 5 | hooves | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 5 | Chasers | 100kg | 17/ 4 | | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event—Chameleon Fil | | | | | | urprised at |
| | clos | e range by a well concea | aled filter. | It has su | rprise an | d att | acks. | |
| | | | 100kg | 22/ 2 | cloth+1 | 6 | teeth+1 | S0 |
| 11 | 1 | Trapper | 12kg | 10/ 7 | jack | 2 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| 12 | 9 | Chasers | 100kg | 17/10 | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | Sr | nall Wor | ld, Ti | nin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain mal Type | Weight | Sr Hits | n <mark>all Wor</mark> <i>Armor</i> | • | nin Atmos unds & We | . , |
| | | | Weight 800kg | | Armor | • | | eapons A8 F4 S2 |
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | • | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons , |
| Die 2 | <i>Aniı</i> 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducer | 800kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 | Armor cloth | Wo 1 | unds & We | eapons A8 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | Anii 1 5 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducer Eaters | 800kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 | Armor cloth cloth | Wo 1 2 | unds & We teeth-1 teeth+1 | eapons A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 |
| <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 | <i>Anii</i> 1 5 1 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer | 800kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 | Wo 1 2 1 | unds & We teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth-1 | eapons A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anii 1 5 1 2 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 | Wo 1 2 1 5 | teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 teeth+1 | eapons A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anii 1 5 1 2 9 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none | Wo 1 2 1 5 | teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 | eapons A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anii 1 5 1 2 9 7 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 8/ 4 18/ 8 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none none | Wo 1 2 1 5 10 4 | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 as blade | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 8/ 4 18/ 8 8/ 9 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none mesh none-1 | Wo 1 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anin 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Chasers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 8/ 4 18/ 8 8/ 9 e may b | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none none mesh none-1 e seen co | Wo 1 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 on th | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth e horizon. | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anin 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 dete | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Prairie Fire. | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg A grass fir in travel | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 8/ 4 18/ 8 8/ 9 e may b | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none none mesh none-1 e seen co | Wo 1 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 on th | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth e horizon. | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anin 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 dete | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Prairie Fire. | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg A grass fir in travel | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 8/ 4 18/ 8 8/ 9 e may b | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none none mesh none-1 e seen co | Wo 1 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 on th | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth e horizon. | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Anin 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 detc | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Prairie Fire. A | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg A grass fir in travel | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 8/ 4 18/ 8 8/ 9 e may b time of | Armor cloth cloth jack-1 none none mesh none-1 e seen co | Wo 1 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 on th | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth e horizon. | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |

| ROL | JGH | Terrain | | Sn | nall Wor | d, Tł | nin Atmos _i | ohere (9+) |
|-----|-----------|--------------------------|------------|----------|----------|-------|------------------------|-----------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 12kg | 5/ 7 | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none | 2 | claws | A8 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion Eaters | 6kg | 6/ 2 | none | 1 | teeth | A7 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 6kg | 2/ 7 | jack | 4 | as blade | A9 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none | 6 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 4/ 6 | none | 2 | claws | F8 A7 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 1kg | 4/ 0 | none | 5 | as blade | F8 A7 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | | none | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event—Magnetic Rider | • | | | | , - | • |
| | | ine of magnetic force. | | | | ach l | hits (purely | accident- |
| | |) on 9+, doing 1D+2 dar | • | - | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1kg | | none | 3 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 6 | Killers | 12kg | 9/ 7 | jack | 4 | claws | A6 F9 S3 |
| BRO | OKE | N Terrain | | Sr | nall Wor | ld. T | hin Atmos | phere (9+) |
| | | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 21/ 6 | cloth-1 | 7 | teeth | , A7 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | | jack-1 | 7 | teeth+1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 5 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 14/ 7 | cloth | 6 | teeth-1 | A7 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | 2/ 5 | none-1 | 1 | as blade | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 6/ 5 | none | 1 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 200kg | 15/ 8 | none | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 66 | Grazers | 12kg | 5/ 6 | Reflec | 5 | teeth-1 | F3 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 8/ 3 | Cloth | 8 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Broken Axle. | | | | a veh | nicle. it has | suffered a |
| | bro | ken axle or similar part | | | | | | |
| | | has mechanical-1 or be | | | | | | |
| 11 | 6 | Chasers | 3kg | 6/ 0 | | 2 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 200kg | | cloth-1 | 13 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| | | | | _ | | | | . (40.) |
| | | AIN Terrain | 14/0:00/04 | | | | | here (10+) |
| | Anii 1 | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | • |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 400kg | 24/14 | | 22 | as pike | A6 F7 S2 |
| 3 | | Hunter | 3kg | | jack-1 | 4 | thrasher | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 2 | Hijackers | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 1 | teeth | A3 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 100kg | 23/ 7 | | 5 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 36 | Grazers | 200kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | horns | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 5 | Intermittents | 800kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 32 | Grazers | 50kg | | cloth | 2 | horns | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | | jack+1 | 4 | claws | A2 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Narrow Trail. | | | | | | |
| | | er in width, and appear | s to remai | n so tor | tne next | 2 ki | iometers. | ine trail is |
| 11 | | assable to vehicles. | 4001 - | 4.44.0 | | 40 | 4 | A C F C C C |
| 11 | 5 | Killers | 100kg | | mesh | 10 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 200kg | 19/10 | none-1 | 26 | claws | A6 F9 S3 |

| FOREST Terrain | | Small World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) | | | | |
|-------------------------------|--------|-----------------------------------|-----------|-------|-------------|------------|
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 3 Reducers | 3kg | 2/ 3 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A9 F3 S2 |
| 3 1 Hunter | 25kg | 9/8 | jack-1 | 8 | teeth-1 | A5 F7 S2 |
| 4 3 Reducers | 25kg | 11/ 6 | none | 5 | as blade | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 1 Gatherer | 3kg | | none+1 | 6 | thrasher | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 34 Grazers | 6kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | as foil | F7 A8 S2 |
| 7 1 Filter | 50kg | | battle | 2 | teeth | F7 A0 S1 |
| 8 1 Filter | 100kg | 9/ 1 | jack | 4 | teeth | F7 A0 S0 |
| 9 1 Flying Pouncer | 3kg | | none | 1 | as blade | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 Event— Gossamer Ne | | | • | | | |
| which float down on the | | | | | | someone |
| does 2D+2 damage. Rerol | • | | | | | |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Pouncer | 3kg | | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 1 Pouncer | 12kg | 3/ 2 | јаск | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| JUNGLE Terrain | | Sr | mall Worl | d, T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons , |
| 2 6 Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 2/ 0 | cloth-1 | 4 | claws | A6 F6 S1 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 50kg | 13/ 8 | jack | 5 | teeth+1 | A9 F6 S1 |
| 4 1 Intimidator | 1kg | 3/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A5 F6 S2 |
| 5 ¹ Gatherer | 3kg | 4/ 5 | cloth | 4 | thrasher | A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 10 Grazers | 12kg | 6/ 0 | mesh-1 | 2 | horns | F4 A8 S3 |
| 7 1 Filter | 1kg | 6/ 0 | jack | 2 | teeth | F7 A0 S0 |
| 8 1 Filter | 6kg | 3/ 4 | none | 4 | as foil | F7 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 Trapper | 50kg | 3/ 6 | mesh | 6 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 Event- Poison Pounce | | | | | , | 1 7 |
| attacks with surprise at clos | | J | | | | 0 |
| 44 4 5 | 50kg | 10/10 | , | 11 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S3 |
| 11 1 Pouncer | 6kg | -, - | cloth-1 | 1 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 1 Pouncer | 25kg | 15/ 6 | cloth+1 | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| RIVER Terrain | | Sr | nall Worl | d. T | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 2 Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 15/ 5 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A6 F6 S1 |
| 3 1 Hunter | 3200kg | 45/18 | | 36 | as sword | A5 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 Intimidator | 50kg | 19/ 5 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 4 Eaters | 100kg | 21/ 7 | jack | 14 | teeth | A5 F9 S2 |
| 6 77 Grazers | 50kg | 19/ 2 | cloth-1 | 5 | horns | F4 A8 S3 |
| 7 33 Grazers | 6kg | 1/ 5 | mesh-1 | 8 | as foil | F4 A8 S3 |
| 8 55 Grazers | 100kg | 17/ 5 | none | 4 | hooves | F6 A9 S2 |
| 9 3 Killers | 100kg | 13/ 6 | none | 6 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
| 10 Event— Bad Water. L | | | | | | |
| trations. Bathing in, or dr | - | water w | ill cause | illne | ess for 1 t | o 6 days. |
| Saving throw is endurance. | | | | _ | | |
| 11 1 Chaser | 3kg | 1/ 1 | | 2 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 1 Chaser | 50kg | 15/12 | none | 8 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |

| SWAMP Terrain Small World, Thin Atmosp Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & We | onere (9+) |
|---|-------------|
| The Animal Line Walner Walner Walner Walner | |
| 2.6 | • |
| = | A9 F7 S1 |
| 9 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | A7 F5 S1 |
| | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 2 Intermittents 100kg 18/2 none 2 hooves | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 5 Intermittents 200kg 23/ 9 jack-1 5 horns | F8 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 Intermittent 400kg 24/ 7 none-1 12 teeth+1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| • | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 Event— Quicksand. Throw dexterity or less to avoid becoming to | |
| trapped, throw strength or less to escape. Reduce endurance by 1 | per throw |
| until it reaches zero. Companions may substitute their strength as assis | stance. |
| 11 1 Killer 100kg 15/10 cloth 8 teeth | A3 F9 S3 |
| 12 10 Chasers 1600kg 26/10 none-1 30 as pistol | A9 F8 S1 |
| | |
| MARSH Terrain Small World, Thin Atmosp | |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & We | , |
| 2 12 Reducers 100kg 17/ 6 cloth 6 teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer 400kg 18/8 mesh 14 teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 4 1 Reducer 1600kg 18/ 6 mesh-1 26 teeth | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 1 Gatherer 400kg 20/ 9 jack-1 10 teeth | A8 F8 S1 |
| 6 1 Grazer 800kg 24/ 9 cloth 8 teeth-1 | F3 A9 S1 |
| 7 4 Intermittents 24000kg 33/10 none 74 teeth+1 | F9 A6 S1 |
| 8 1 Filter 400kg 23/ 8 none 18 teeth-1 | F8 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 Chaser 400kg 20/12 none-1 13 claws | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 Event— Marsh Gas. Noxious fumes are noticeable in the area. I | |
| for any length of time, they cause unconsciousness (throw endurance | or less to |
| avoid). Respirators will avoid the effects. | |
| 11 13 Chasers 25kg 13/4 none-1 2 teeth+1 | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 1 Trapper 3200kg 29/13 none 64 as sword | A0 F9 S2 |
| DECEDE TERRAIN | |
| DESERT TERRAIN Small World, Thin Atmosp | |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & We | • |
| 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 5/12 mesh-1 6 teeth-1 | A5 F8 S2 |
| 3 4 Flying Hunters 1kg 4/ 0 none 1 claws | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 8 Reducers 3kg 3/6 none 3 teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 |
| 5 2 Eaters 6kg 4/ 5 none-1 14 as blade | A6 F8 S1 |
| 6 5 Grazers 1kg 6/ 0 mesh-1 3 horns | F3 A9 S3 |
| 7 2 Grazers 25kg 3/4 jack 2 hooves | F4 A9 S2 |
| 8 6 Grazers 25kg 11/ 7 jack 1 teeth-1 | F5 A8 S2 |
| 9 2 Chasers 1kg 5/ 0 none 4 claws | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 Event- Oasis. A small water-hole is encountered. Throw 10+ for | or it to be |
| a mirage when approached. If it is real, throw 9+ for it to be po | oison, with |
| appropriate clues. | |
| 11 1 Killer 200kg 15/10 none 14 claws | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 1 Chaser 25kg 6/ 8 cloth 4 teeth+1 | A0 F8 S1 |

Small World, Standard Atmosphere

Worlds classified as small with standard atmospheres correspond to world sizes 1, 2, 3 and 4 (diameters ranging from 1000 to 4000 miles), and to atmospheres 6 and 7 (standard and standard, tainted).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Small \ | World, St | anda | ard Atmos | phere (6+) |
|------------------------------|--|---|---|---|--|--------------------------|---|---|
| Die | Anii | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 50kg | 10/10 | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 25kg | 7/ 6 | mesh | 4 | teeth-1 | A6 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 5/ 6 | none | 3 | as blade | A5 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 4 | Hunters | 3kg | 5/5 | jack | 5 | thrasher | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 4 | Grazers | 100kg | 16/10 | jack | 2 | hooves | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 23/ 4 | battle-1 | 2 | hooves | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 3 | Grazers | 3kg | 2/ 5 | none | 3 | as blade | F5 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event-Predator Pack. | A pack | (4D) o | f wild ar | nima | ls attack | the party |
| | with | out warning. They have | surprise. | | | | | |
| | | | 50kg | 8/ 2 | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | A1 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | 16/ 5 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 12/ 3 | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A5 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | E Terrain | | | | | | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anii | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Anii 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker | 100kg | Hits | | | | |
| Die 2 3 | Anii 1 2 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker Hunters | 100kg 800kg | Hits | Armor | <i>Woo</i> 4 8 | unds & We teeth-1 claws | eapons A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 | Anii 1 2 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker Hunters Reducer | 100kg | <i>Hits</i> 14/ 5 | Armor cloth | Woo 4 | <i>und</i> s & <i>We</i> teeth-1 | eapons A9 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anii 1 2 1 1 | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg | <i>Hit</i> s 14/ 5 26/15 | Armor cloth mesh | Wool 4 8 4 5 | unds & We teeth-1 claws | eapons A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anii 1 2 1 1 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker Hunters Reducer | 100kg 800kg 3kg | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 | Armor cloth mesh none none | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 | unds & We teeth-1 claws teeth-1 | eapons A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anii 1 2 1 1 1 10 | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg 25kg | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 | Armor cloth mesh none none | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 2 | unds & We teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 1 2 1 1 1 10 1 6 | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 | Armor cloth mesh none none none | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 | unds & We teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anii 1 2 1 1 1 10 | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazer | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg 25kg | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 14/ 3 | Armor cloth mesh none none reflec battle-1 | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 2 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F8 A8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 1 2 1 1 10 1 6 | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazer Grazers Killer Event— Magnetic Flu | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg 25kg 50kg 25kg ctuation. | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 14/ 3 20/11 14/ 5 The plai | Armor cloth mesh none none reflec battle-1 none netary m | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 2 4 agnee | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 horns teeth+1etic field | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F8 A8 S2 F3 A8 S1 A3 F9 S1 undergoes |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 1 2 1 1 10 1 6 1 sligh | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazer Grazers Killer Event— Magnetic Flunt fluctuation, which alt | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg 25kg 50kg 25kg ctuation. | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 14/ 3 20/11 14/ 5 The platetic con | Armor cloth mesh none none reflec battle-1 none netary mapss rea | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 2 4 agnee | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 horns teeth+1etic field | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F8 A8 S2 F3 A8 S1 A3 F9 S1 undergoes |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Anii 1 2 1 1 10 1 6 1 slig | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazer Grazers Killer Event— Magnetic Flu | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg 25kg 50kg 25kg ctuation. | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 14/ 3 20/11 14/ 5 The platetic con | Armor cloth mesh none none reflec battle-1 none netary mapss rea | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 2 4 agnee | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 horns teeth+1etic field | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F8 A8 S2 F3 A8 S1 A3 F9 S1 undergoes |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 1 2 1 1 10 1 6 1 sligh | mal Type Hijacker Hunters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazer Grazers Killer Event— Magnetic Flunt fluctuation, which alt | 100kg 800kg 3kg 100kg 12kg 25kg 50kg 25kg ctuation. | Hits 14/ 5 26/15 6/ 6 16/ 6 7/ 7 14/ 3 20/11 14/ 5 The planetic connerty. | Armor cloth mesh none none reflec battle-1 none netary mapss rea | Wood 4 8 4 5 2 2 4 agnee | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 horns teeth+1etic field | A9 F6 S2 A7 F9 S1 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 A9 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F8 A8 S2 F3 A8 S1 A3 F9 S1 undergoes |

| ROUGH Te | rrain | | Sma | II V | Vorld, St | anda | rd Atmos | here (9+) |
|-----------------------------|--|------------|-------|------|---------------|-------------|-------------|----------------------|
| Die Animal | Type | Weight | Hits | | Armor | | ınds & We | |
| 2 5 Hi | jackers | 100kg | 22/ | 8 | none | 8 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 11 Ea | aters | 100kg | 15/ | 9 | none-1 | 4 | teeth | A4 F9 S2 |
| 4 3 Ca | arrion-eaters | 3kg | 1/ | 4 | cloth-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | A6 F8 S1 |
| 5 1 Fl | ying Eater | 1kg | 2/ | 0 | none | 2 | claws | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 3 In | termittents | 12kg | 6/ | 5 | jack | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 7 1 FI | ying Grazer | 1kg | 5/ | 0 | none | 5 | as blade | F8 A9 S3 |
| 8 1 In | termittent | 6kg | 5/ | 9 | jack | 4 | asfoil | F9 A8 S2 |
| 9 1 Ki | ller | 12kg | 8/ | 5 | cloth-1 | 8 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| | vent—Tarpit. A natura | • | | | | | | |
| table to | o determine the anim | nal trappe | d wit | hin | , and the | n twi | ice to dete | rmine the |
| animals | s near the pit. | | | | | | | |
| | llers | 6kg | 6/ | | none | 5 | teeth | A8 F9 S1 |
| 12 1 Si | ren | 12kg | 5/ | 2 | none | 6 | claws | A5 F9 S0 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| BROKEN | | | | | • | | | ohere (9+) |
| Die Animal | • • | Weight | Hits | | Armor | | ınds & We | • |
| | ying Intimidator | 1kg | 1/ | - | none | 3 | claws | A6 F5 S2 |
| - | atherer | 1kg | | | none-1 | 1 | claws | A9 F7 S1 |
| | ying Carrion-eaters | 1kg | | - | none | 6 | claws | A5 S7 S1 |
| | ying Eaters | 3kg | | | none | 2 | claws | A5 F9 S2 |
| - | lter | 50kg | | | none | 5 | horns | F9 A0 S0 |
| | termittents | 6kg | 6/ | _ | | 5 | asfoil | F8 A9 S1 |
| - | termittent | 1kg | | _ | cloth-1 | 4 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| | illers | 6kg | | | , | 12 | teeth | A3 F9 S2 |
| | vent— Mud Slide. He | - | | | | | | |
| | The area is impassab | | | | - | | ions on fo | ot move at |
| | ormal speed, with a ch | • | | | | | | |
| | ouncer | 6kg | | | none-1 | 1 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 1 Pc | ouncer | 50kg | 20/ | 7 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| MOUNTAIN | N Tamain | | C I | | / - C4 - | | | hana (40.) |
| MOUNTAIN | | | | | • | | • | here (10+) |
| <i>Die Animal</i> 2 1 In | <i>r rype</i> ntimidator | Weight | Hits | | Armor cloth-1 | 6 | unds & We | A8 F5 S2 |
| | | 200kg | | _ | | - | teeth | |
| | unter | 200kg | | | none | 8 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| | lying Hijackers | 1kg | | | none | 1 | claws | A3 F3 S2 |
| | unters | 200kg | | | jack-1 | 6 | claws | A5 F7 S1 |
| 0 . 0. | razer | 12kg | | | jack-1 | 3 | teeth-1 | F6 A9 S2 |
| - | razer | 800kg | 31/ | | | 5 | teeth-1 | F6 A8 S2 |
| | razers iller | 50kg | | | jack-1 | 4 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| | | 200kg | | | | 26 ••••• | claws | A3 F9 S1 |
| _ | vent— Electrical Sto r 12 hours. Unless a | | | | | | | |
| | il 12 hours. Onless a lightning hit on electi | | | | | | | |
| | ouncer | 200kg | | | jack | 8 8 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| | | J | | | none | 4 | | A0 F0 S3 A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 11 FI | lying Chasers | 6kg | 3/ | _ | none | 4 | as plade | AUISSI |

| FO | RES | T Terrain | | Small | World, St | and | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
|-----|------|----------------------------|------------|----------|------------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 14/ 4 | cloth | 8 | blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 3/ 0 | none-1 | 3 | claws | A7 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Flying Hijackers | 1kg | 3/ 0 | none | 6 | claws | A6 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Eaters | 25kg | 8/ 5 | jack | 6 | teeth-1 | A4 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 1kg | 4/ 0 | mesh-1 | 2 | horns | F0 A0 S0 |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 1kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | horns | F3 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | , | 1kg | | none | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event—Large Trappers | | | | | the lead c | haracter or |
| | veh | icle is trapped in a large | | • | | | | |
| | | _ | 400kg | | cloth | 8 | balde+1 | A3 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 1kg | | jack | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 4/ 1 | Jack | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| JUN | IGLE | E Terrain | | Small | World, St | and | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons , |
| 2 | 5 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 14/ 4 | cloth | 8 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 25kg | 13/ 8 | jack-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Flying Intimidator | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A6 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 4/ 0 | none | 4 | claws | A9 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 4 | Intermittents | 6kg | 4/ 2 | cloth-1 | 4 | as foil | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Flying Filter | 1kg | 4/ 0 | none | 4 | teeth | F8 A0 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | 200kg | 19/ 6 | battle | 6 | teeth | F7 A0 S1 |
| 9 | 4 | Killers | 12kg | 7/ 3 | none | 5 | claws | A6 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Animal Trap. | A large an | imal tra | ip is enco | unte | red. If a cl | haracter is |
| | trap | ped by it, he will receive | e 4D in w | ounds. | If a vehic | le is | hit by it, t | he vehicle |
| | will | be disabled on a throw | of 6+. | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 2/ 6 | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | 25/ 4 | none+1 | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| RIV | FR | Terrain | | Small | World S | hand | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Amphibious Hijacker | 50kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth-1 | A6 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | | cloth | 1 | thrasher | |
| 4 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | | cloth | 3 | as blade | |
| 5 | 2 | Amphibious Hunters | 800kg | | none-1 | 7 | claws | A6 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 48 | Swimming Grazers | 800kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | hooves | F8 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 28 | Grazers | 12kg | | none | 2 | teeth | F2 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 12 | Chasers | 100kg | 17/11 | | 5 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event—Poison Pounce | | | | _ | | - |
| . • | ond | s of his bite, and death | | | | | | |
| | | antidote, available in me | | | | | | • |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | • | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | 14 | Chasers | 12kg | 4/ 9 | jack | 3 | claws | A0 F9 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |

| SW | AMP | Terrain | | Small | World, S | Standa | ard Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|------|--------------------------|----------------|-----------|-----------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wot | unds & We | apons |
| 2 | 1 | Swimming Reducer | 12000kg | 34/18 | cloth | 43 | teeth+1 | A9 F5 S1 |
| 3 | 6 | Eaters | 12000kg | 30/20 | jack | 27 | teeth+1 | A6 F9 S3 |
| 4 | 2 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 22/20 | none | 12 | teeth+1 | A5 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Amphibious Hunter | 1600kg | 22/ 9 | cloth | 47 | as foil | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 1600kg | 23/11 | jack | 32 | teeth | F9 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 54 | Swimming Grazers | 200kg | 17/12 | jack-1 | 6 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 18000kg | 36/21 | mesh | 57 | teeth+1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Siren | 12000kg | 24/27 | cloth | 61 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Path Ends. | The swamp | has turr | ned to b | ayou, | and no fu | ırther pro- |
| | gres | ss is possible on land. | Further mov | ement i | must be | by wa | iter, either | swimming |
| | or o | n some boat or raft. W | ater depth av | /erages | 3 meter | S. | | |
| 11 | 1 | Amphibious Chaser | 100kg | 17/ 3 | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 25kg | 11/ 9 | none | 4 | as blade | A7 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| MA | RSH | Terrain | | Small \ | World, S | Standa | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Aniı | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wot | unds & We | , |
| 2 | 13 | Reducers | 800kg | 14/14 | none | 8 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 6 | Eaters | 18000kg | 36/20 | cloth | 65 | teeth+1 | A3 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 2 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 28/14 | cloth-1 | 75 | teeth+1 | A8 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 24/12 | mesh | 32 | asfoil | A8 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 36000kg | 58/27 | mesh | 26 | teeth+1 | F9 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 20/11 | none | 10 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Amphibious Grazer | 3200kg | 35/14 | cloth | 52 | horns | F9 A7 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 400kg | 20/13 | none | 24 | claws | A4 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Marsh Gas. | This phenom | nenon g | lows in t | the da | irk, and ma | ay give the |
| | арр | earance of a starship | landing near | by, or o | of camp- | fires i | in the dist | ance. It is |
| | nea | rly impossible to locate | the source of | of marsh | gas. Ma | arsh g | as is flamr | nable. |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Trapper | 50kg | 12/ 6 | none | 5 | as blade | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Amphibious Pouncer | 100kg | 18/10 | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Γ Terrain | | | | | | ohere (8+) |
| | | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | • |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Reducer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none | 2 | claws | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 11/ 9 | | 5 | teeth | A7 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 2 | Intimidators | 6kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth | A8 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 14/16 | | 10 | claws | A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 5 | Grazers | 1kg | 2/ 0 | mesh-1 | 4 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 17 | Grazers | 12kg | 8/ 7 | none | 4 | as blade | F5 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 5 | Flying Grazers | 12kg | 8/ 7 | none | 4 | horns | F5 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 12kg | | none | 3 | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Drum Sand | . This sandy t | errain fe | eature e | chos f | ootsteps a | nd vehicle |
| | nois | es to attract local pred | | • | | | | |
| | | | 64000kg | 85/30 | battle | 20 | thrasher | A3 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 12kg | 10/ 7 | cloth | 6 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 6 | Flying Chasers | 6kg | 2/ 1 | none | 2 | claws | A0 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |

Small World, Dense Atmosphere

Worlds classified as small with dense atmospheres correspond to world sizes 1, 2, 3, and 4 (diameters ranging from 1000 to 4000 miles), and to atmospheres 8 and 9 (dense and dense, tainted). In extreme cases, a dense atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere type A (exotic).

| CLE | EAR | Terrain | | Sma | II World | l, Der | ise Atmos | phere (6+) |
|-------------------------|--|---|---|---|---|-----------------------------|---|--|
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 13/ 5 | none | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 100kg | 14/ 3 | none | 5 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 11 | Reducers | 400kg | 25/15 | none | 26 | as pike | A9 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 31/10 | none | 9 | claws | A8 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 7 | Grazers | 25kg | 16/ 4 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 7 | Grazers | 400kg | 22/14 | jack | 11 | teeth-1 | F3, A8 S2 |
| 8 | 26 | Grazers | 200kg | 13/14 | jack | 7 | horns | F7 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 12kg | 5/ 7 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event — Tornado. A to | rnado occ | urs, and | if it ach | ieves | surprise of | or the party |
| | doe | s not react quickly, it v | vill destroy | the veh | icle. Ead | ch ch | aracter mu | ıst make a |
| | savi | ng throw of strength or | less to avo | oid 3D ir | njury. | | | |
| 11 | 5 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/10 | jack | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| 12 | 19 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/10 | none-1 | 7 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | ΔIRI | F Terrain | | Sm | all World | 1 Der | nsa Atmos | nhere (7±) |
| | | E Terrain | Weight | | | | | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight 50kg | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| Die 2 | <i>Anii</i> 12 | mal Type Reducers | 50kg | <i>Hits</i> 15/ 6 | Armor cloth-1 | Wo 6 | unds & W teeth-1 | eapons A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | <i>Anii</i> 12 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducers Flying Gatherer | 50kg 1kg | <i>Hits</i> 15/ 6 5/ 0 | Armor cloth-1 none | 6 2 | unds & W teeth-1 claws | eapons A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Anii</i> 12 1 1 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator | 50kg 1kg 12kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 | Armor cloth-1 none none | Wo 6 2 4 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 | eapons A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anii 12 1 1 1 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 | Wo 6 2 4 5 | unds & W teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher | eapons A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anii 12 1 1 1 1 8 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 none | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A6 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anii 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 | Armor cloth-1 none none-1 none none | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 5 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 | Armor cloth-1 none none-1 none none mesh-1 | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 | Armor cloth-1 none none-1 none mesh-1 none | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 12 1 1 1 8 10 5 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer Event — Animal Burro | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg ows. Terra | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 in is co | Armor cloth-1 none none-1 none mesh-1 none vered fo | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 or sev | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilom | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 neters with |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 12 1 1 1 8 10 5 1 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer Event — Animal Burro | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg bws. Terra | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 in is conand har | Armor cloth-1 none none-1 none mesh-1 none vered formless). | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 or sev | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilom cles proce | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 neters with ed at half |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 12 1 1 1 8 10 5 1 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer Event — Animal Burro | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg bws. Terra | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 in is conand har | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 none mesh-1 none wered formless). noe (8+) | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 or sev | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilom cles proce | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 neters with ed at half |

| RO | UGH | Terrain | | Sma | all World, | Der | nse Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|------|---------------------------|-------------|----------|------------|-------|--------------|--------------|
| | Aniı | | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | apons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 18/ 8 | mesh-1 | 6 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | 8/11 | none+1 | 1 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Flying hijackers | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none | 2 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none | 5 | claws | A9 F6 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 1kg | 2/ 0 | none | 1 | as blade | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 1/ 2 | none-1 | 6 | hooves | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 17/ 5 | mesh-1 | 6 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Killer | 6kg | 5/ 3 | none | 8 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event-Hot Springs. A | source of | steamin | g hot wa | ter i | s encounte | ered. At ir- |
| | regu | ular intervals the spring | turns into | a geyse | er of scal | ding | steam, an | d then re- |
| | | rns to normal. A persor | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | | cloth | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 5 | Flying Killers | 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | A8 F9 S1 |
| | | , 5 | J | | | | | |
| BR | OKE | N Terrain | | Sm | all World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (9+) |
| Die | Ani | mal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Hijacker | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 2 | claws | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 6kg | 5/ 4 | none-1 | 6 | as blade | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 7/ 4 | cloth-1 | 2 | as blade | A7 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 7 | Eaters | 100kg | 17/10 | none-1 | 6 | teeth | A4 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 28 | Grazers | 25kg | 11/ 6 | reflec | 6 | teeth | F2 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | 3/ 4 | none | 2 | teeth | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 | 71 | Flying Grazers | 3kg | 1/ 0 | none | 1 | as blade | F6 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 3 | Flying Killers | 1kg | 4/ 0 | none | 9 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event—Faker. As in | die roll 5, | 7 eaters | are enc | ount | ered. Each | , however, |
| | upo | n receiving its 6th hit f | alls as if | unconsci | ous or de | ead. | Its true ur | nconscious |
| | leve | el is zero, and the anima | l attacks a | gain aga | inst any | indiv | idual at clo | se range. |
| 11 | 19 | Chasers | 6kg | 5/ 9 | none-1 | 8 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | 3kg | 1/ 5 | none | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S0 |
| | | | ŭ | | | | | |
| MO | UNT | AIN Terrain | | Sma | ll World, | Den | se Atmosp | here (10+) |
| Die | Ani | mal | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 15 | Reducers | 25kg | 12/8 | reflec | 2 | as blade | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Hunter | 3kg | 3/ 3 | reflec | 6 | thrasher | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 4 | Hijackers | 50kg | 8/10 | cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 50kg | 18/10 | cloth | 2 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 1/ 3 | mesh-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 800kg | 26/11 | reflec | 9 | teeth+1 | F5 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ 8 | cloth | 7 | as foil | F8 A5 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 200kg | 17/14 | | 15 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event. Sun-influenced | - | | | - | | |
| | sun | strikes crystalline out | | | | | | |
| | | racter throw 8+ to avoid | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 100kg | _ | mesh | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S0 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 25kg | | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S2 |
| 12 | | O I Idooi | ZUNG | 11// | 110116 | _ | | |

| FOI | RES | T Terrain | | Sm | all World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (8+) |
|-----|------|----------------------------|-------------|-----------|------------|------|------------|-------------|
| Die | Ani | mal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 5 | Hijackers | 25kg | 7/ 6 | none | 2 | blade | A3 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | 3/ 1 | jack | 3 | thrasher | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 7 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 5 | claws | A6 F9 S1 |
| 5 | 3 | Flying Hunters | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 4 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 3 | Intermittents | 50kg | 12/10 | jack | 4 | horns | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 100kg | 10/14 | mesh | 4 | asfoil | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Filter | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none-1 | 2 | teeth | F7 A0 S1 |
| 9 | 13 | Chasers | 25kg | 11/ 5 | | 4 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Venomous Ar | | | | | | |
| | | ert themselves in likely p | | | | | | |
| | | racter then encounter the | | | _ | | _ | dexterity. |
| 11 | 1 | Trapper | 12kg | 2/10 | none-1 | 6 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 3kg | 6/ 0 | none | 2 | Claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| JUN | IGLE | Terrain | | Sma | all World, | Der | se Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 2/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A6 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 100kg | 20/11 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 4 | Carrion-eaters | 100kg | 11/ 8 | none | 1 | teeth-1 | A6 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 3kg | 4/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A8 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 12/ 7 | mesh | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | 12/ 4 | cloth-1 | 2 | teeth | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Filter | 3kg | 5/ 0 | none | 6 | horns | F8 A0 S0 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 6kg | 5/11 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Soft Ground | . This area | will not | support | gro | und vehicl | es, forcing |
| | a d | etour and delay of at I | east one d | ay. Indiv | iduals on | foo | t are capa | ble of pro- |
| | cee | ding at half speed. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 3kg | 6/ 1 | none+1 | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| RIV | ER ' | Terrain | | Sma | all World. | Der | nse Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 800kg | 29/9 | cloth-1 | 3 | teeth+1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Hunters | 100kg | 17/ 4 | none+1 | 2 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 17/11 | cloth | 7 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 400kg | 19/ 5 | cloth | 14 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 7 | Grazers | 100kg | 16/ 7 | | 3 | hooves | F2 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 14 | Grazers | 800kg | 19/14 | cloth-1 | 8 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 45 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/12 | cloth | 9 | horns | F4 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Killer | 25kg | 13/ 6 | none | 6 | as blade | A2 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Stampede. Re | | grazers a | re obtain | ed. | They flee | automatic- |
| | ally | , but in the direction of | | | | | | |
| | - | h will attack once, and | | | | • | | , |
| 11 | 4 | Killers | 1600kg | 26/ 3 | none 4 | 40 | aspistol | A8 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 50kg | 9/ 9 | cloth | 7 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |

| SW | AMP | Terrain | | Sm | all World | d, Der | se Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|------------------|--------------------------|-------------|----------|--------------|--------|----------------|-------------|
| Die | Anii | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & W | |
| 2 | 7 | Amphib Carrion-eaters | 400kg | 12/14 | cloth | 16 | teeth+1 | A4 F7 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Hunter | 100kg | 16/8 | none | 10 | as blade | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 8 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 8/ 7 | cloth-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter : | 3200kg | 28/ 8 | cloth | 29 | assword | A5 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 21/5 | none | 9 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 8 | Grazers | 100kg | 10/8 | jack | 2 | hooves | F2 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 400kg | 20/10 | none-1 | 16 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 100kg | 15/11 | none | 13 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Enraged Anim | ıal. Attack | s the b | and on s | sight. | If contact | is made, it |
| | is c | apable of overturning an | y vehicle ι | under 12 | tons. | | | |
| | | Grazer 32 | 2000kg | 40/12 | cloth | 52 | hooves | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 800kg | 18/ 8 | none-1 | 10 | aspistol | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 800kg | 19/15 | jack | 6 | as pistol | A0 F0 S2 |
| MA | RSH | Terrain | | Sm | all World | d. Der | se Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Carrion-eater | 200kg | 21/ 8 | none | 12 | | A4 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 2 | Flying Eaters | 12kg | 6/10 | none | 4 | as blade | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Reducers | 200kg | 12/13 | | 6 | teeth | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Hunter | 25kg | 8/11 | | 1 | as blade | A5 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 26 | | 1600kg | 28/12 | jack | 32 | teeth | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 200kg | 22/10 | none | 8 | hooves | F3 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 100kg | 20/ 5 | | 2 | hooves | F3 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 100kg | 13/ 9 | none | 6 | as blade | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | | Event— Radiation Zone | e. This are | | | rsh ga | s, which it | is thought |
| | to b | e unless instruments are | | | | | | |
| | poir | nt of endurance/day, reg | aining it o | nly upor | n expert | (med | dic-3+) tre | atment. |
| 11 | 5 | Killers | 200kg | 24/14 | none | 20 | claws | A6 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 100kg | 20/ 6 | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| DES | SER ⁻ | T Terrain | | Sma | all World | l. Der | se Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | • | unds & We | . , |
| 2 | 5 | Intimidators | 3kg | 1/ 2 | cloth | 5 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 3/ 0 | jack-1 | 2 | claws | A8 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 6kg | | none | 2 | teeth | A8 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | 10/10 | jack | 4 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Flying Grazer | 3kg | 6/ 4 | • | 3 | hooves | F7 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 6 | Flying Grazers | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 4 | as blade | F5 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 11 | Grazers | 25kg | 13/ 3 | none-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 21 | Chasers | 6kg | 5/11 | none | 7 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Very broken | | | | ssable | to vehicl | |
| | type | e, and passable to thos | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Elving Killor | 11/~ | 2/ 0 | none | 4 | olowo | A6 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Killer Chaser | 1kg 12kg | | none mesh | 2 | claws claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| 14 | - 1 | Unasei | izny | 0/10 | 1116311 | _ | ciaws | , (0 : 0 01 |

Medium World, Thin Atmosphere

CLEAR Terrain

Intimidators

Intimidator

Hunter

Die Animal

2

3

5

Worlds classified as medium with thin atmospheres correspond to world sizes 5, 6, and 7 (diameters ranging from 5000 to 7000 miles), and to atmospheres 4 and 5 (thin and thin, tainted). In extreme cases, a thin atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere types 2 and 3 (very thin and very thin, tainted).

Hits

30/11 none

18/ 5 jack

17/ 5 cloth

Armor

Weight

100kg

50kg

1600kg

Medium World, Thin Atmosphere (6+)

3

6

2

teeth

teeth

teeth-1

Wounds & Weapons

A7 F6 S2

A7 F9 S1

A5 F6 S2

| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 6kg | 3/9 | none-1 | 3 | as blade | A9 F8 S2 |
|-----|------|--------------------------|--------------|-----------|----------|--------|---------------|-------------|
| 6 | 5 | Grazers | 100kg | 12/10 | cloth-1 | 5 | hooves | F5 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 7 | Grazers | 3200kg | 33/12 | none | 54 | horns | F7 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 4 | Grazers | 12kg | 7/ 6 | cloth+ | 1 2 | teeth+1 | F5 A8 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Trapper | 50kg | 15/10 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A0 F7 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Lengthy Sto | rm. A rains | storm wi | th almos | st ze | ro visibility | and winds |
| | to | 100 kph begins. Trave | el is impos | sible, ei | ther alo | ft, in | vehicles, | or on foot. |
| | Dur | ation equals 1D days. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 8/ 5 | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 800kg | 15/11 | none | 10 | as pistol | A6 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR. | AIRI | E Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ·ld, T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 16/12 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 6/8 | jack-1 | 4 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 5 | Intimidator | 50kg | 8/ 7 | none | 7 | teeth-1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Hunters | 200kg | 19/10 | cloth | 10 | claws | A5 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 34 | Flying Grazers | 1kg | 3/ 0 | none | 5 | horns | F3 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 9 | Grazers | 50kg | 19/10 | jack | 4 | horns | F3 A8 S3 |
| 8 | 6 | Grazers | 400kg | 17/ 8 | cloth-1 | 13 | teeth+1 | F6 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Killer | 25kg | 13/ 6 | none | 6 | as blade | A2 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Hallucinogen | | | | | | |
| | crea | ate hallucinations (of | animal atta | acks, or | of unrea | al sit | uations). I | Duration of |
| | the | hallucinations will be 2 | :0 - endurai | nce minu | ıtes. | | | |
| 11 | 4 | Killers | 1600kg | 26/3 | none | 40 | as pistol | A8 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 4 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/4 | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |

| RO | JGH | Terrain | | Medium World, Thin Atmosphere (9+) | | | | |
|-----|------|----------------------------|-------------|------------------------------------|------------|-------|-------------|-------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wοι | ınds & We | apons |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 2/ 0 | cloth | 1 | claws | A9 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | 1/ 3 | none+1 | 4 | as blade | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Reducers | 1kg | 3/ 0 | none | 5 | claws | A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 8 | Eaters | 12kg | 9/ 2 | cloth | 3 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 3 | Intermittents | 25kg | 9/8 | jack | 5 | hooves | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittents | 6kg | 6/ 2 | jack | 6 | hooves | F8 A7 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 4/ 2 | jack | 3 | teeth | F7 A7 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 5/ 1 | cloth | 5 | teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Heavy Metal | Deposits. E | Each cha | aracter w | /ith | an intellig | ence of 9+ |
| | and | an education of 9+ m | ay notice | heavy | metal de | posi | ts on a th | row of 9+. |
| | Suc | h deposits, if exploited, | have a pot | tential v | vorth of (| Cr 1 | million an | nually. |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | 9/3 r | mesh | 8 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 9/4 | none-1 | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | N Terrain | | | | • | | phere (9+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & W | • |
| 2 | 4 | Reducers | 200kg | 25/ 9 | | 11 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 17/ 7 | | 5 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 12kg | 10/ 4 | | 5 | teeth-1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 100kg | | jack-1 | 8 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 50 | Grazers | 400kg | 21/13 | none | 9 | teeth-1 | F5 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 3 | Intermittents | 50kg | 19/ 7 | none | 6 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittents | 6kg | 1/ 5 | cloth | 5 | as foil | F7 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 100kg | 17/ 7 | | 6 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Swarm. A large | | | | | | |
| | | son herbivores will attac | | | | | | um or less) |
| | | cting 1 point damage pe | | | | | | |
| 11 | 15 | Chasers | 100kg | 16/5 | • | 8 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 12kg | 4/7 | none+1 | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| N40 | | AIN Torrein | | Modiu | m World | l Thi | in Atmosr | here (10+) |
| | | 'AIN Terrain mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | • | ınds & We | , , |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 100kg | 14/10 | mesh-1 | 5 | teeth+1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 50kg | | cloth | 7 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 15 | Reducers | 200kg | 18/ 8 | | 7 | teeth | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 1600kg | 31/11 | | 27 | as foil | A5 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 4 | Intermittents | 400kg | 11/13 | jack | 15 | teeth | F9 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 200kg | 10/11 | none | 4 | horns | F6 A0 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 12kg | | reflec | 5 | teeth-1 | F6 A8 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 20/ 5 | | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | • | Event— Avalanche. Th | | | | - | | |
| .5 | to r | precipitate an avalanche | | | | | | |
| | | nage of vehicle or less to | | | | | | , |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | | none | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | none-1 | 8 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| | | | _ | | | | | |

| FOR | ES | Γ Terrain | | Med | ium Wor | ld, Tl | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
|-------|-------|--------------------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|--------|--------------|--------------|
| Die 1 | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | , |
| 2 | 3 | Hijackers | 6kg | 6/ 3 | mesh-1 | 4 | teeth | A3 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 13/ 4 | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 10 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 9/ 4 | cloth | 3 | as blade | A7 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 1/ 0 | cloth | 3 | claws | A8 F6 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 1kg | 2/ 0 | battle | 4 | horns | F9 A6 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | | jack+1 | 2 | teeth-1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 3/ 2 | jack | 5 | as foil | F9 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 6/ 4 | none-1 | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Forest Fire. | | | | | | |
| | All a | animals in this table | run blindly t | oward t | he group | . Ea | ch animal | will attack |
| | if bl | ocked by an individua | ıl. | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 1kg | 2/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 6kg | 5/ 4 | jack | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| JUN | GLE | Terrain | | Medi | ium Wor | ld, Ti | nin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die . | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 5 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 11/ 4 | mesh-1 | 2 | teeth-1 | A5 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 100kg | 13/ 8 | cloth | 3 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Hijackers | 100kg | 19/ 3 | none | 3 | teeth | A3 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Eaters | 50kg | 10/ 6 | none-1 | 6 | teeth | A6 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 22/ 5 | jack-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 1kg | 1/ 0 | mesh | 3 | horns | F6 A0 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 12/6 | jack | 5 | teeth | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 200kg | 15/8 | none-1 | 11 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | | Event- Poison Plants | . Contact w | ith plar | nt leaves | creat | es irritatio | n and dis- |
| | com | fort resulting in mild s | sickness and | l loss of | sleep. F | Redu | ce each aft | fected indi- |
| , | vidu | al's endurance by 1 fo | or 2 days. Sa | aving thr | ow: edu | catio | n or less. | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 25kg | 10/ 6 | none | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | 12kg | 4/ 9 | none-1 | 3 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| RIVE | ER ' | Terrain | | Med | ium Wor | ld, Ti | nin Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die . | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 23/ 9 | none | 4 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 1600kg | 31/12 | cloth | 30 | asfoil | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 50kg | 15/ 9 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A9 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 20/10 | cloth | 9 | claws | A6 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 18 | Grazers | 12kg | | none-1 | 3 | teeth | F3 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 12/ 6 | cloth+1 | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 61 | Grazers | 25kg | 8/ 7 | none | 4 | teeth | F6 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 100kg | 18/ 9 | cloth | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Swimming E | aters. Lurk | ing ben | eath the | surfa | ace of the | river is an |
| | unli | mited number of ea | ters who v | vill atta | ck anytl | ning | entering | the water. |
| | | | 1kg | | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 400kg | 21/10 | none-1 | 11 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 50kg | 22/ 2 | mesh | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S0 |
| | | | | | | | | |

| SW | AMP | Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld, Tł | nin Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--------|-----------|---|----------------|----------------|-------------|---------|------------------|---------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 800kg | 22/14 | mesh-1 | 7 | teeth-1 | A6 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 400kg | 27/ 7 | cloth | 14 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 9 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 12kg | | none | 4 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 5 | Eaters | 1600kg | 23/11 | none | 46 | as foil | A3 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 3200kg | 36/14 | jack | 50 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 20 | Grazers | 100kg | 18/ 9 | cloth | 4 | hooves | F8 A8 S3 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 24000kg | 47/23 | jack-1 | 47 | teeth+1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Trapper | 3200kg | 22/15 | jack | 42 | assword | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Reducer Page | | | | | k of 1D ti | me 10 re- |
| | duce | ers who will begin eat | ing/reducing | it to bar | re bones | | | |
| | | Reducers | 1kg | 1/ 0 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A9 F4 S1 |
| 11 | 10 | Chasers | 12000kg | 37/12 | cloth | 49 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 3 | Killers | 400kg | 24/12 | none | 16 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| BA A | Dell | Taurain | | Madi | um War | ıa Tı | sin Atmos | nhara (7.) |
| | | Terrain | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | phere (7+) |
| | 1 | <i>nal Type</i> Intimidator | 200kg | | cloth-1 | | teeth | A6 F8 S2 |
| 2 | 1 | Gatherer | 200kg 800kg | 25/15 | | 9 | teeth | A9 F6 S1 |
| 3 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 22/13 | • | 9 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| | 1 | Gatherer | - | 20/10 | | 9 11 | claws | A7 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | | 200kg | | | 24 | | F8 A8 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 3200kg | | jack-1 | | horns teeth+1 | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 800kg | 20/ 9 | , | 9 41 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S2 |
| 8 9 | 5 | Intermittent | 3200kg | 41/ 7 24/16 | | 23 | teeth+1 | A4 F9 S3 |
| 10 | 5 | Killers Event— Dense Fog | 1600kg | | | | | |
| 10 | med | lium range or less. Pro | | | | | | visibility to |
| | 11100 | adili rango or 1000. i re | grood is road | 1000 10 1 | iaii iioiii | iai op | oou. | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 18000kg | 38/20 | cloth | 78 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 2 | Pouncers | 24000kg | 49/12 | jack | 71 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | (0.) |
| | | T Terrain | Maiaht | | | | | phere (8+) |
| | Anıı 1 | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & W | A9 F8 S2 |
| 2 | | Reducer | 100kg | | cloth+ | | teeth | _ |
| 3 | 3 | Hunters | 3kg | | cloth | 3 | claws | A6 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Flying Reducer | 3kg | | none | 1 | as blade | A5 F9 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Hunters | 6kg | | cloth | 3 | as blade | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 12 | Grazers | 25kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | reflec | 2 | horns | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 1 | Grazer | 25kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 | - 1 | Siren | 25kg | | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | ae i | Event— Mirage. An out is approached. This | | | | but c | ussoives ir | ilo notning |
| | ası | t is approaction. This | continues un | ııı mgm | iuii. | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 3kg | 1/ 4 | none | 1 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 3kg | 4/ 1 | none | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| | | | - | | | | | |

Medium World, Standard Atmosphere

CLEAR Terrain

Worlds classified as medium with standard atmospheres correspond to world sizes 5, 6, and 7 (diameters ranging from 5000 to 7000 miles), and to atmospheres 6 and 7 (standard and standard, tainted).

Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (6+)

| Die | Anir | nal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
|-----------------------------------|---|---|---|---|---|-----------------------------------|---|---|
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 17/ 7 | none | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 4 | Hunters | 3kg | 2/ 4 | cloth | 2 | thrasher | A5 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 9/8 | none | 7 | teeth-1 | A6 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 16/12 | jack-1 | 4 | teeth+1 | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 5 | Grazers | 400kg | 21/8 | none | 10 | teeth | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 8 | Flying Grazers | 6kg | 6/ 0 | none | 5 | as blade | F7 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 5 | Grazers | 200kg | 20/14 | jack | 4 | horns | F5 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 10 | Chasers | 3200kg | 24/17 | none | 30 | assword | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Howling Car | nivores. O | ut of sig | ht, anim | als (| die roll 9 a | above) are |
| | hea | rd howling continuous | ly.They ma | ay be si | lenced b | y sho | ooting in th | eir direct- |
| | tion | , but they will then atta | ck at nightf | all. They | are oth | erwi | se harmles | ss. |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 10/10 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 800kg | 15/11 | none | 10 | as pistol | A6 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | ľ | /ledium \ | Norld, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain mal Type | N Weight | /ledium \ <i>Hit</i> s | Norld, S Armor | | ard Atmos ounds & We | . , |
| | | | | | Armor | | | . , |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor none | Wo | unds & We | eapons , |
| Die 2 | Anir 3 | nal Type Intimidators | <i>Weight</i> 50kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 | Armor none | <i>W</i> o 2 | ounds & We teeth-1 | eapons A8 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | Anir 3 3 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters | <i>Weight</i> 50kg 200kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 | Armor none jack | <i>W</i> o 2 13 | ounds & We teeth-1 claws | eapons A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Anir</i> 3 3 5 | nal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 | Armor none jack none | <i>Wo</i> 2 13 5 | teeth-1 claws as blade | eapons A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anir 3 3 5 1 | nal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 | Armor none jack none cloth | Wo 2 13 5 4 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anir 3 3 5 1 6 | nal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 | Wo 2 13 5 4 5 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 | eapons A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anir 3 3 5 1 6 7 | nal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack | Wo 2 13 5 4 5 4 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anir 3 3 5 1 6 7 59 | nal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh | Wo 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth claws | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 3 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 | Intimidators Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg Vegetation | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh | Wo 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 neters | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws shigh, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 3 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 cult | Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— High Grass. | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg Vegetation | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is 6 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh | Wo 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 neters | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws shigh, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 3 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 cult | Intimidators Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— High Grass. to see farther than s | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg Vegetation | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is 6 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh over 2 m | Wo 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 neters | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws shigh, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- |

| ROUGH Terrain | Medium V | Vorld, Stand | ard Atmos _l | ohere (9+) |
|---------------------------------|----------------|--------------|------------------------|--------------|
| Die Animal Type We | eight Hits | Armor Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 4 Carrion-eaters | 6kg 3/ 5 | none 5 | teeth | A9 F6 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 1kg 2/ 0 | none-1 1 | claws | A8 F8 S1 |
| 4 8 Carrion-eaters | 6kg 3/ 9 | mesh-1 5 | teeth | A4 F8 S1 |
| 5 1 Eater 1 | 2kg 10/10 | cloth 10 | thrasher | A4 F8 S2 |
| 6 1 Filter 2 | 5kg 15/ 7 | none 6 | teeth | F8 A0 S0 |
| 7 1 Intermittent 1 | 2kg 11/11 | mesh 3 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 Intermittent | 3kg 4/ 2 | jack 3 | teeth | F7 A7 S2 |
| 9 1 Chaser 1 | 2kg 6/ 7 | none 3 | claws | F9 A9 S1 |
| 10 Event— No Roads. No ro | | | | |
| a detour if vehicles are used. | Individuals on | foot must co | ontinue at o | ne-quarter |
| speed. | | | | |
| 11 1 Chaser 1 | 2kg 4/1 | none-1 5 | claws | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 1 Pouncer | 6kg 8/ 3 | none 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | |
| BROKEN Terrain | | Vorld, Stand | | |
| Die Animal Type W | eight Hits | | ounds & We | • |
| | • | cloth 7 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| | 0kg 17/14 | - | teeth | A4 F8 S2 |
| | • | cloth 6 | teeth | A7 F7 S1 |
| | - 3 | none-1 3 | teeth | A7 F7 S1 |
| | • | jack-1 6 | hooves | F7 A8 S1 |
| | 60kg 19/ 7 | _ | horns | F9 A4 S1 |
| 8 4 Intermittents | 9 | cloth-1 6 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| | 0 | none 4 | claws | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 Event— Recent Lava Pla | | | | |
| lava from a nearby volcano. | | | | nis terrain. |
| Walking is not possible for mor | | | | 50 00 |
| | J | cloth 1 | claws | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 6 Killers 20 | 0kg 17/ 5 | cloth 26 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| | B4 - 12 144 | | | L (40) |
| MOUNTAIN Terrain | | orld, Standa | _ | |
| | eight Hits | | ounds & We teeth-1 | • |
| | 0 | | | A9 F5 S2 |
| | 00kg 20/10 | | claws | A5 F8 S1 |
| 4 7 Flying Intimidators | 3kg 2/ 1 | | claws | A7 F8 S2 |
| | 00kg 16/8 | • | teeth | F4 A9 S1 |
| | 00kg 18/10 | | hooves | F4 A9 S1 |
| | - 3 | cloth-1 5 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| | 6kg 4/ 2 | | as blade | |
| | • | none 3 | | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 Event— Freezing Weather | | | | |
| expressly dressed for such co | | | | n to avoid |
| suffering 2 points damage. Co | | | ea. teeth | AO EO 84 |
| | 50kg 9/9 | none 4 | (CCIII | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 1 Trapper 2 | 25kg 11/6 | cloth 12 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |

| FOREST Terrain | М | ledium \ | World, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
|--|-----------|----------|----------|-------|----------------|----------------------|
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 1 Hijacker | 25kg | 8/8 | none | 9 | as blade | A3 F6 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 12kg | 4/ 4 | none | 4 | teeth | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 5 Reducers | 12kg | 9/ 5 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| 5 6 Flying Eaters | 1kg | 4/ 0 | none | 4 | claws | A7 F8 S3 |
| 6 1 Filter | 100kg | | jack | 6 | teeth-1 | F5 A0 S1 |
| 7 1 Intermittent | 3kg | | jack | 5 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 Flying Filter | 3kg | | none | 3 | horns | F5 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 Siren | 50kg | 14/ 4 | | 1 | teeth | A0 F9 S0 |
| 10 Event— Dense Underb | | | | | | |
| the forest is obstructed by | - | | _ | | | _ |
| cutlasses at about one-quart 11 1 Pouncer | • | venicie | | 10rc | - | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 1 Pouncer 12 1 Siren | 50kg | | none | 2 | teeth claws | A0 F0 S2 A0 F8 S0 |
| 12 i Sileti | 1kg | 170 | rione | 2 | Claws | AU F0 30 |
| JUNGLE Terrain | М | ledium \ | World, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wοι | ınds & We | eapons |
| | 400kg | 16/14 | cloth | 24 | as pkie | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 Gatherer | 12kg | 4/ 6 | jack | 2 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 Carrion-eaters | 12kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth-1 | A4 F7 S1 |
| 5 Eater | 1kg | | jack | 2 | claws | A5 F8 S3 |
| 6 Filter | 12kg | | jack | 6 | teeth-1 | F5 A0 S1 |
| 7 Intermittent | 1kg | | none | 3 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 Filter | 25kg | | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F9 A0 S1 |
| 9 Pouncer | 12kg | | none | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 Event— Animated Vines | | | | | | |
| in a constricting grip, inflicti | • | • | | | | • |
| severance of the vine, which | | | | | | |
| 11 1 Pouncer | 6kg | | mesh | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 1 Pouncer | 50kg | 5/6 | none-1 | 7 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| RIVER Terrain | M | ledium ' | World. S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 1 Intimidator | 400kg | 22/15 | none | 18 | aspike | , A5 F7 S2 |
| 3 3 Hunters | 400kg | 19/ 5 | mesh | 9 | teeth | A6 F8 S1 |
| 4 4 Carrion-eaters 3 | 200kg | 29/11 | none | 29 | teeth+1 | A5 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 Swimming Gatherer 1 | 600kg | 13/ 7 | mesh | 18 | asfoil | A9 F8 S1 |
| 6 1 Intermittent | 6kg | 5/12 | cloth-1 | 4 | as foil | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 1 Intermittent | 50kg | 12/ 3 | cloth-1 | 4 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 19 Flying Grazers | 3kg | 6/ 0 | none | 2 | as blade | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 1 Amphibious Killer | 400kg | 26/13 | none | 30 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 10 Event— Accidental Br | idge. The | river is | s spanne | ed at | a narrow | spot by a |
| fallen tree. It looks safe, | | | | | ow 6+ sa | ving throw |
| against falling (DM +1 for d | - | | | | | |
| 11 1 Killer | 25kg | | none | 8 | teeth+1 | A6 F9 S1 |
| 12 12 Chasers | 50kg | 13/ 9 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |

| SWAMP | Terrain | M | ledium V | Norld, S | tanda | rd Atmosp | here (9+) |
|---------|--------------------------|--------------|----------|----------|--------|-------------|-------------|
| Die Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ınds & We | |
| 2 4 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 9/8 | none | 3 | as blade | A9 F7 S1 |
| 3 1 | Eater | 36000kg | 45/28 | none-1 | 26 | teeth+1 | A5 F9 S2 |
| 4 1 | Intimidator | 36000kg | 51/28 | mesh-1 | 75 | teeth-1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 5 1 | Eater | 400kg | 23/ 7 | jack-1 | 21 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| 6 1 | Intermittent | 24000kg | 41/12 | none | 49 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S1 |
| 7 1 | Grazer | 800kg | 28/ 6 | mesh-1 | 8 | teeth-1 | F5 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 | Grazer | 400kg | 12/ 8 | cloth-1 | 5 | teeth+1 | F6 A9 S1 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 1600kg | 20/12 | none-1 | 18 | aspistol | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | Event— Quicksand. | Shallow wate | r conce | als a pa | tch o | f quicksand | d. Anyone |
| | pped in it throw 15+ | | | | | | |
| rou | nd trapped. Companio | ns DM +1 pe | r. Escap | oe after | 2D co | mbat roun | ds. |
| 11 3 | Killers | 30000kg | 46/13 | none | 24 | teeth+1 | A6 F8 S2 |
| 12 5 | Flying Killers | 200kg | 18/ 8 | hack | 12 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| | | | | | | | |
| | l Terrain | | ledium \ | | | | ohere (7+) |
| | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ınds & We | |
| _ | Carrion-eaters | 1600kg | 30/16 | none | 18 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 3 1 | Eater | 200kg | 24/10 | | 24 | teeth | A6 F9 S3 |
| 4 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 11/ 4 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 35/ 7 | , | 23 | as foil | A8 F6 S1 |
| 6 1 | Grazer | 800kg | 27/ 9 | cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 1600kg | 34/12 | jack | 17 | teeth | F8 A7 S1 |
| 8 1 | Filter | 400kg | 28/10 | none | 18 | assword | F0 A6 S0 |
| 9 4 | Killers | 200kg | 18/11 | | 18 | claws | A8 F4 S3 |
| 10 | Event— Noxious Ga | | | | | | |
| | m rotting carrion. Inv | • | | | | • | vater and |
| _ | und. Tests will indicate | _ | | - | ntamir | nation. | |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 800kg | 22/ 9 | none-1 | 3 | aspistol | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 1 | Trapper | 400kg | 28/ 7 | jack | 14 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| | | | | | | | |
| _ | T Terrain | | | • | | | ohere (8+) |
| | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ınds & We | |
| 2 1 | Hijacker | 25kg | | cloth | 3 | blade | A4 F6 S2 |
| 3 1 | Hunter | 6kg | | jack-1 | 3 | as blade | A5 F7 S1 |
| 4 1 | Flying Hijacker | 3kg | | none | 3 | claws | A9 F9 S2 |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 6 11 | Grazers | 6kg | | reflec | 3 | as foil | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 9 | Grazers | 50kg | 17/ 7 | | 3 | horns | F5 A8 S3 |
| 8 7 | Grazers | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 3 | horns | F7 A8 S3 |
| 9 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 17/ 6 | | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | Event— Trapper. A o | | | | | | |
| | one standing on the | | | | | | I, and pre- |
| | it escape without help | | | | | • | A = == 0.5 |
| 11 1 | Flying Killer | 3kg | | none | 4 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 12 1 | Siren | 3kg | 2/ 0 | jack | 5 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |

Medium World, Dense Atmosphere

Worlds classified as medium with dense atmospheres correspond to world sizes 5, 6, and 7 (diameters ranging from 5000 to 7000 miles), and to atmospheres 8 and 9 (dense and dense, tainted). In extreme cases, a dense atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere type A (exotic).

| CLE | AR | Terrain | | Mediu | m World | , Den | se Atmos _l | ohere (6+) |
|-------------------------|--|---|---|---|--|---|--|--|
| Die | Anii | mal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wot | ınds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 8/ 6 | cloth | 5 | as blade | A7 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none | 3 | claws | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 5 | Intimidators | 12kg | 11/ 5 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 33/ 9 | mesh | 35 | asfoil | A8 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 35 | Grazers | 25kg | 10/ 5 | mesh-1 | 5 | asfoil | F5 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Flying Grazer | 6kg | 2/ 7 | none | 4 | as foil | F5 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 4 | Grazers | 6kg | 1/ 8 | jack-1 | 3 | as foil | F2 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 5 | Chasers | 12kg | 1/ 2 | jack | 4 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Boulder Plain | | | | | | |
| | by g | placial action. Straight | ine travel be | ecomes | impossik | ole, in | creasing t | ravel time |
| | • | about 20%. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 3kg | 2/ 5 | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth+1 | A4 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 200kg | 23/ 7 | mesh | 9 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | E Terrain | | | | | | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Mediu i Hits | m World Armor | | ınds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Anir 10 | nal Type Flying Reducers | 3kg | Hits 5/ 6 | Armor none | Wou 2 | <i>ınd</i> s & <i>We</i> as blade | eapons A8 F3 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | <i>Anir</i> 10 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer | 3kg 3200kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 | Armor none jack-1 | <i>Wot</i> 2 40 | <i>ind</i> s & <i>We</i> as blade as sword | eapons A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Anir</i> 10 1 5 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators | 3kg 3200kg 25kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 | Armor none jack-1 cloth | Wou 2 40 7 | as blade as sword as blade | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anir 10 1 5 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth | <i>Wot</i> 2 40 | inds & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F8 S2 A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anir 10 1 5 1 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 | Wot 2 40 7 4 5 | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth | Wot 2 40 7 4 5 22 | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Grazers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 A0 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Sink Hole. A | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg large vertic | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 al shaft | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 sounter | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws ed, filled | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 with water |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 at th | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Sink Hole. A ne bottom, and with sl | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg large verticheer sides. | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 al shafilf encor | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is encountered | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 sounter by su | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws ed, filled prise, three | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 with water |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 at tl | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Sink Hole. A ne bottom, and with sless to avoid. Drivers thi | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg large verticheer sides. ow 7+vehicl | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 al shafilf encode skill of | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is encountered or less to | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 bunter by su avoid | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws ed, filled prise, thred. | AB F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 With water by dexter- |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 at th | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Sink Hole. A ne bottom, and with sl | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg large verticheer sides. | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 al shafilf encor | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is encountered or less to | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 sounter by su | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws ed, filled prise, three | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 with water |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Anir 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 at tl | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Sink Hole. A ne bottom, and with sless to avoid. Drivers thi | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg large verticheer sides. ow 7+vehicl | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 al shafilf encode skill of | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is encountered or less to | Wood 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 bunter by su avoid | ands & We as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws ed, filled prise, thred. | AB F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 With water by dexter- |

| RO | UGH | Terrain | | Mediu | m World, | Den | se Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|-------|----------------------------|-----------|----------|------------|-------|-------------|---------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wot | ınds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 11 | Carrion-eaters | 100kg | 18/ 6 | | 2 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | | cloth | 1 | thrasher | A8 F6 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Flying Reducer | 1kg | | none | 1 | claws | A8 F8 S2 |
| 5 | 2 | Hunters | 12kg | 4/ 7 | | 5 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 3 | Intermittents | 12kg | 10/ 7 | | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A7 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | | mesh | 4 | as foil | F8 A7 S2 |
| 8 | 64 | Grazers | 50kg | 16/10 | | 3 | horns | F3 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 3kg | | none | 5 | claws | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Violent Rains | | | | | • | |
| | | ge or less. Driving in the | | | | row | or 8 plus c | iriving skili |
| 44 | | V or Air/Raft) or less to | | | | 4 | tooth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 14/ 9 | | - | teeth | |
| 12 | 3 | Killers | 25kg | 15/ 8 | none | 5 | teeth+1 | A8 F9 S3 |
| BR | OKE | N Terrain | | Mediu | m World. | Den | se Atmos | phere (9+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 2 | Hijackers | 1kg | 2/ 0 | cloth | 3 | claws | Á3 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 11/ 7 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A7 F6 S1 |
| 4 | 8 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 6/ 3 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 11/ 2 | none+1 | 3 | teeth+1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 14 | Flying Gatherers | 3kg | 3/ 1 | none | 6 | horns | F4 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 12kg | 8/8 | jack-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | F8 A0 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 6kg | 6/11 | none | 8 | asfoil | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 137 8 | jack | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Washed Out | | | | | | |
| | and | flooding. Further progre | ess along | this rou | te will re | quire | at least | a 12 hour |
| | dela | ay. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 1kg | 2/ 0 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 6kg | 4/ 7 | mesh | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| МО | LINIT | AIN Terrain | | Modium | World | Dono | a Atmaca | here (10+) |
| | | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 200kg | 17/8 | mesh-1 | | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 15/14 | | 13 | claws | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 3kg | | none | 2 | as blade | A5 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 50kg | 19/ 7 | | 3 | teeth+1 | A7 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 68 | Flying Grazers | 1kg | | none | 5 | horns | F3 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 86 | Grazers | 400kg | 28/ 7 | | 42 | teeth | F7 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | 19/11 | none | 3 | horns | F0 A0 S0 |
| 9 | 6 | Killers | 6kg | | none | 3 | teeth | A4 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Natural Bridge | _ | | | _ | | is spanned |
| - | only | by a large natural arch | J | | | | | • |
| | cros | , , | | | 3 | 5 - | | - , |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 50kg | 10/ 3 | none | 12 | teeth | A7 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 200kg | 23/ 9 | jack | 9 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |

| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
|-----|------|--------------------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|------|-----------|---------------|
| 2 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | | none | 4 | as blade | , A8 F7 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 2/ 0 | jack | 1 | claws | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 7/ 7 | cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S1 |
| 5 | 9 | Eaters | 25kg | 13/ 6 | cloth | 3 | teeth+1 | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | | cloth | 7 | as foil | F8 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | mesh-1 | 6 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 64 | Grazers | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 3 | hooves | F7 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 1kg | 4/ 0 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Tanglewood. | - | | | | | |
| | net | work of sticky flexible | | | | | | |
| | | e speed to one-quarter. | | J | • | • | J | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 15/ 0 | none | 5 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Killer | 6kg | | cloth | 4 | teeth | A4 F9 S3 |
| | | , | •9 | | | | | |
| JUN | IGLE | Terrain | | Mediur | m World, | Den | se Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 3 | Hijackers | 1kg | 3/ 0 | mesh-1 | 5 | claws | A8 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 10/ 7 | jack-1 | 3 | teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 3kg | 1/ 3 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A6 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 8/ 6 | | 6 | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 9/ 2 | cloth-1 | 5 | as foil | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | none | 3 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ 8 | | 8 | as foil | F8 A4 S2 |
| 9 | 5 | Killers | 6kg | 5/ 7 | | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Jungle Drum | | | | | | |
| | thev | are sought out, they | | | | | | |
| | - | ed by a large grove of h | | | | | • | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 11/ 6 | iack | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 7/3 | mesh | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | • | | | | | |
| RIV | ER | Terrain | | Mediu | m World, | Den | se Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wol | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 2 | Hijackers | 200kg | 15/13 | none | 5 | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 3 | Hunters | 50kg | 16/ 6 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 5 | Hijackers | 25kg | 7/ 7 | none | 7 | as blade | A4 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Hunters | 400kg | 26/11 | none+1 | 18 | teeth | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ 2 | cloth-1 | 2 | as foil | F9 A3 S2 |
| 7 | 54 | Grazers | 800kg | 19/ 6 | none | 4 | teeth | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 17/ 8 | cloth-1 | 11 | teeth-1 | F8 A7 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 200kg | 14/14 | none | 12 | claws | A6 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Rapids. The | river narro | ws to a | swift, cl | lose | whitewate | r passage. |
| | The | re is no path along the | river, exce | pt on it. | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 127 9 | none | 4 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| | - 1 | Ollasei | JUNG | 121 9 | 110110 | - | tootii | , 10 1 , 00 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 14/ 7 | | 8 | claws | A6 F5 S1 |

Medium World, Dense Atmosphere (8+)

FOREST Terrain

| | ~ IVII | Terrain | | Mediu | m World | i, Den | se Atmos | ohere (9+) |
|-----|--------|------------------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|--------|--------------|------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Intimidator | 400kg | 21/11 | none | 23 | aspike | A5 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 8 | Eaters | 200kg | 22/15 | none-1 | 20 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 8 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 26/14 | none | 10 | teeth | A6 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Eater | 3200kg | 31/11 | none-1 | 29 | assword | A7 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 100kg | 22/ 3 | none | 3 | claws | F9 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 8 | Grazers | 400kg | | cloth-1 | | teeth+1 | F6 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 21/9 | jack | 12 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 1600kg | 20/12 | none-1 | | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Magnetic I | | | | | | |
| | | emely affected by lo | | | etic com | passe | es will give | a reading |
| | | east 45 degrees off tru | _ | | | 00 | | 40 50 00 |
| 11 | 3 | Killers | 30000kg | 26/10 | none | 32 | teeth+1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 12 | 5 | Flying Pouncers | 200kg | 18/ 8 | jack | 12 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| MAF | RSH | Terrain | | Mediu | m World | l, Den | se Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | 26/11 | cloth | 27 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 24000kg | 37/24 | mesh | 49 | teeth+1 | A6 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 11 | Carrion-eaters | 100kg | 15/ 6 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 30000kg | 46/21 | cloth | 53 | teeth+1 | A5 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 31 | Grazers | 3200kg | 22/13 | mesh-1 | 64 | horns | F4 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 29 | Grazers | 1600kg | 23/ 5 | • | 13 | teeth+1 | F3 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 200kg | 16/ 9 | none | 6 | claws | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 12kg | | none | 6 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Sulfur Spring | | | | | | d. Several |
| | nea | rby springs bubble vic | elently with bi | rimstone | (sulfur |) sme | lling gas. | |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 400kg | 19/ 7 | cloth | 12 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 800kg | 30/26 | none | 34 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| DE0 | · | . T | | Madion | \4/ | . D | | -h (0.) |
| _ | | Г Terrain mal Туре | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | phere (8+) |
| 2 | 6 | Intimidators | 12kg | | cloth | 2 | teeth | A8 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | 5/ 7 | | 3 | as balde | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 11/ 5 | • | 4 | teeth-1 | A7 F4 S1 |
| 5 | 3 | Eaters | 4kg | | none | 8 | thrasher | A7 F9 S1 |
| | 31 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/11 | none | 6 | horns | F8 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 6 | Intermittents | 12kg | 9/ 6 | | 3 | hooves | F8 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 200kg | 17/ 9 | • | 7 | horns | F8 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 12 | Chasers | 25kg | 11/ 9 | | 5 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Violent Sar | 9 | | | _ | | |
| | | rinding force. Progre | ss is impossi | ble for a | it least a | day | . Individu | |
| | | ed, and vehicle winds | creens will be | e abrade | ed to trar | rsluce | ency. | |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 3kg | 2/ 2 | none | 2 | claws | A0 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 6 | Chasers | 200kg | 14/11 | none | 14 | claws | A0 F9 S3 |

Large World, Thin Atmosphere

Worlds classified as large with thin atmospheres correspond to world sizes 8, 9, and A (diameters ranging from 8000 to 10000 miles), and to atmospheres 4 and 5 (thin and thin, tainted). In extreme cases a thin atmosphere may be construed to cover atmosphere types 2 and 3 (very thin and very thin, tainted).

| CLE | CLEAR Terrain | | | Large World, Thin Atmosphere (6+) | | | | |
|-----|---------------|----------------------|----------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|-------|----------|-------------|
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | 'eapons |
| 2 | 2 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 16/14 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 400kg | 24/8 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 3200kg | 20/15 | cloth | 28 | teeth+1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Eater | 100kg | 16/ 2 | none-1 | 8 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 3 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/10 | cloth | 6 | hooves | F5 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 15 | Grazers | 200kg | 15/ 7 | none | 8 | horns | F4 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 10 | Grazers | 1600kg | 20/9 | cloth | 31 | teeth+1 | F8 A4 S3 |
| 9 | 4 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/ 6 | none-1 | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Monsoon. S | Severe winds | precede | e violent | rain, | which co | ntinues for |
| | 1D | days. Forward progre | ss is impossit | ole. | | | | |

| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1600kg | 32/14 | cloth | 48 | as pistol | A0 F9 S2 |
|----|---|---------|--------|-------|-------|----|-----------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 1600ka | 39/24 | iack | 32 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |

PRAIRIE Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (7+) Die Animal Type Weight Armor Wounds & Weapons Hits 2 Intimidator 25kg 11/11 none 2 as blade A5 F5 S2 3 Hunter 3200kg 22/17 iack 28 as sword A5 F9 S2 4 3 Intimidators 100ka 24/ 8 mesh-1 teeth-1 A6 F5 S2 5 1 Gatherer 8/ 3 none-1 25kg teeth-1 A7 F6 S1 6 33 Grazers 400kg 23/14 7 teeth F6 A5 S3 jack-1 7 1 Grazer 25kg 3 F8 A8 S1 10/ 8 jack teeth 8 18 Chasers 100kg 18/ 8 jack 3 hooves F8 A9 S3 9 12 Chasers 800ka 26/ 9 cloth 4 aspistol A0 F7 S3 10 Event— Stampede. The Grazers of die roll 6 above become spooked, and stampede toward the adventurers.

| 11 | 2 | Chasers | 6kg | 6/ 2 | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
|----|---|---------|-----|------|--------|---|-------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 6kg | 9/ 2 | none | 4 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |

| ROUGH | l Terrain | | La | arge Wor | ld, Ti | hin Atmos | phere (9+) |
|---------|--------------------------|--------------|----------|-----------|--------|-------------|-------------|
| Die Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 5 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 9/ 7 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A5 F7 S1 |
| 3 6 | Hunters | 400kg | 18/ 8 | jack | 9 | teeth-1 | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 4 | Carrion-eaters | 6kg | 11/ 2 | cloth-1 | 3 | teeth | A7 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 13/ 8 | jack | 4 | teeth+1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 6 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 7/ 5 | none | 6 | teeth | F8 A5 S2 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 15/ 9 | cloth-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ 1 | cloth | 6 | hooves | F9 A6 S1 |
| 9 12 | Chasers | 50kg | 19/ 7 | none-1 | 7 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | Event- Giant Chaser. | , | ge chas | er is end | count | ered, whicl | h attempts |
| to a | attack any vehicle or gr | oup. | | | | | |
| | | 32000kg | 87/13 | cloth | 93 | thrasher | A0 F0 S3 |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 8/ 6 | • | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 1 | Siren | 50kg | 10/10 | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| BROKE | N Terrain | | La | arge Wo | rld, T | hin Atmos | phere (9+) |
| Die Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 4 | Reducers | 25kg | 7/ 4 | cloth-1 | 3 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 3 6 | Hunters | 6kg | 7/ 3 | cloth | 4 | as blade | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 2 | Hijackers | 400kg | 22/ 7 | none | 18 | as pike | A3 F5 S2 |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | 12/ 9 | none | 7 | teeth-1 | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 15/12 | jack-1 | 2 | horns | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 1 | Filter | 1600kg | 35/12 | cloth-1 | 16 | teeth | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 14/ 6 | none | 4 | hooves | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 21 | Chasers | 12kg | 6/ 2 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | Event- Ravines and F | _ | Inexpect | ted geog | raphi | c features | as |
| des | cribed in Traveller Boo | k 3, page 31 | l. | | | | |
| 11 11 | Chasers | 100kg | 20/11 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 14 | Chasers | 50kg | 11/11 | none-1 | 9 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 17 | Onascis | Jong | 11/11 | 110110 1 | 3 | 100111 | 7.0 1 0 02 |
| MOUNT | TAIN Terrain | | Lar | ge Worl | d, Th | in Atmosp | here (10+) |
| Die An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 2 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 37/15 | none | 26 | teeth+1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 7 | Eaters | 200kg | 19/ 7 | jack | 9 | claws | A6 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 | Reducer | 25kg | 9/9 | none | 3 | as blade | A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 7/7 | none-1 | 2 | teeth | A8 F7 S2 |
| 6 41 | Grazers | 100kg | 15/ 9 | none | 4 | hooves | F4 A8 S1 |
| 7 38 | Grazers | 400kg | 24/13 | mesh-1 | 9 | teeth | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 12/ 7 | | 6 | teeth | F9 A8 S1 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 11/ 5 | | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | Event— Falling Roc | | | | | | |
| | ing. 2D rocks fall, ea | ch throwing | 10+ to | hit a v | ehicl | e or indivi | dual., then |
| | licting 2D hits. | | | | _ | | |
| 11 1 | Siren | 100kg | | cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 3 | Killers | 400kg | 21/11 | none | 30 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |

| | | , T | 147 * 17 | | _ | | | priere (o+) |
|-------|-------|--------------------------|--------------|------------|-----------|--------|-------------------------------|---------------|
| Die | Anır | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 6kg | 5/8 | none | 1 | teeth | A4 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 12kg | 10/ 7 | none-1 | 8 | teeth | A4 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 4 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 16/ 7 | cloth | 4 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Eater | 3kg | | cloth | 2 | thrasher | A4 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | 16/ 7 | | 5 | horns | F5 A0 S2 |
| 7 | 46 | Grazers | 100kg | | reflec | 3 | | F3 A9 S2 |
| | _ | | • | 19/ 4 | | | hooves | |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | 3kg | 37 3 | | 4 | teeth | F9 A0 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | none | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Monsoon. A s | _ | | - | | _ | |
| | crea | asing to violent winds a | nd heavy r | ain on th | ne secon | d day | It reduce | es visibility |
| | com | pletely, and forces a ha | alt. It ends | after thre | ee days. | | | |
| 11 | 5 | Killers | 400kg | 22/10 | | 28 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 4/ 7 | | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| '- | • | . Garreer | ong | ., . | 110110 1 | • | 100111 | , |
| 11.18 | ICI E | Terrain | | 1.0 | rao Mor | ıa Tı | ain Atmaa | nhoro (7.) |
| | | | 14/-: | | _ | | | phere (7+) |
| | | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | , |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 16/14 | none | 6 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 25kg | 12/ 8 | jack | 6 | teeth-1 | A4 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 6kg | 5/ 7 | mesh-1 | 2 | teeth | A5 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 12/ 7 | none-1 | 5 | teeth+1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 14/ 5 | none | 6 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 15/6 | cloth | 3 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 32 | Grazers | 50kg | 10/ 4 | none | 3 | hooves | F7 A6 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 200kg | 11/ 6 | | 8 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | • | Event— Giant Camou | | | | _ | | |
| 10 | filto | r at close range. | magea i m | CI. THE | liavellei | 3 aic | Surpriscu | by a glain |
| | IIILE | · · | C0001cm | 00/00 | maah | 10 | 40046 | 40 F0 C0 |
| 4.4 | | | 6000kg | 90/20 | mesh | 19 | teeth | A0 F0 S0 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 8/ 6 | • | 6 | teeth-1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 50kg | 10/10 | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| R۱۷ | /ER | Terrain | | La | arge Wo | rld, T | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 400kg | 16/ 7 | cloth-1 | 17 | as pike | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Eaters | 800kg | 26/13 | jack | 12 | claws | A3 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 8 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 18/12 | • | 9 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Amphibious Gatherer | 12kg | 5/11 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Amphibious Grazer | J | | | 10 | horns | F3 A9 S1 |
| | 1 | • | 200kg | 15/16 | • | | | |
| 7 | - | Grazer | 25kg | | jack-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | F3 A6 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 6/10 | cloth | 5 | asfoil | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 200kg | 17/11 | | 12 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— River Ends. | The river f | lows into | a shee | r face | e of rock, r | narking the |
| | beg | inning of an undergroun | d section. | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 6/11 | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 15 | Amphibious Chasers | 400kg | 24/ 7 | | 9 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| - | . 0 | | 1.9 | ' | | - | | |

FOREST Terrain

Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+)

| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 11 Carrion-eaters 1600kg 28/ 8 cloth 35 teeth A4 F6 S1 3 1 Gatherer 3200kg 25/14 cloth 45 assword A9 F8 S2 4 7 Flying Carrion-eaters 200kg 18/ 8 none 5 asblade A5 F8 S1 5 1 Hunter 800kg 24/ 8 none 8 claws A7 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 800kg 367 9 none 3 teeth+ 1 F8 A8 S1 7 21 Grazers 25kg 7/ 3 none 2 teeth F4 A8 S1 8 83 Grazers 6kg 7/ 4 cloth-1 3 asfoil F4 A8 S1 9 1 Pouncer 3kg 5/ 5 none 6 teeth+1 A0 F0 S2 10 Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chaser 100kg 15/ 5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 1 | SWAMP | | | La | arge Wo | rld, Tl | nin Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--|----------|------------------------|----------------|---------|----------|---------|----------------|---------------|
| 3 | | | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | |
| 4 7 FlyingCarrion-eaters 200kg 18/8 none 5 as blade A5 F8 S1 5 1 Hunter 800kg 24/8 none 8 claws A7 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 800kg 367 9 none 3 teeth-1 F8 A8 S1 7 21 Grazers 25kg 7/3 none 2 teeth F4 A8 S1 8 83 Grazers 6kg 7/4 cloth-1 3 asfoil F4 A9 S3 9 1 Pouncer 3kg 5/5 none 6 teeth-1 A0 F0 S3 Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 13 1 Gatherer 36000kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A9 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 6 | | | • | | | | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 Hunter 800kg 24/8 none 8 claws A7 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 800kg 367 9 none 3 teeth-1 F8 A8 S1 7 21 Grazers 25kg 7/3 none 2 teeth F4 A8 S1 8 83 Grazers 6kg 7/4 cloth-1 3 asfoil F4 A9 S3 9 1 Pouncer 3kg 5/5 none 6 teeth+1 A0 F0 S3 10 Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/7 jack 9 teeth A0 F8 | • | | J | 25/14 | cloth | 45 | assword | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 1 Intermittent 800kg 367 9 none 3 teeth-1 F8 A8 S1 7 21 Grazers 25kg 7/ 3 none 2 teeth F4 A8 S1 8 83 Grazers 6kg 7/ 4 cloth-1 3 asfoil F4 A9 S3 9 1 Pouncer 3kg 5/ 5 none 6 teeth-1 A0 F0 S3 10 Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/ 5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth-1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth-1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth-1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/ 7 none 4 asblade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 asblade A0 F8 S1 2/ 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 A7 F9 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 A7 F9 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 A7 F9 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 7 Grazers 1kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter spee | 4 7 | FlyingCarrion-eaters | 200kg | 18/ 8 | none | 5 | as blade | A5 F8 S1 |
| 7 21 Grazers | 5 1 | Hunter | 800kg | 24/ 8 | none | 8 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| 8 83 Grazers 6kg 7/ 4 cloth-1 3 asfoil F4 A9 S3 9 1 Pouncer 3kg 5/ 5 none 6 teeth+1 A0 F0 S3 10 Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/ 5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/ 7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth+1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 9 gloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A0 F9 S1 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chaser 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 6 1 | Intermittent | 800kg | 367 9 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 1 Pouncer 3kg 5/5 none 6 teeth+1 A0 F0 S3 10 Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 MARSH Terrain Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S1 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/9 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kgh. | 7 21 | Grazers | 25kg | 7/ 3 | none | 2 | teeth | F4 A8 S1 |
| Event- Circling Flyers. Flyers spot the travellers and circle for about 10 minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. | 8 83 | Grazers | 6kg | 7/4 | cloth-1 | 3 | asfoil | F4 A9 S3 |
| minutes. As the travellers notice this, they are attacked by chasers (die roll 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/ 5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/ 7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 12 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 A8 S1 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 as foil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 9 1 | Pouncer | 3kg | 5/5 | none | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S3 |
| 11 below. 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15/ 5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15/ 4 jack 8 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 16/ 4 lntimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 16/ 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 17 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 18 5 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 17 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 18 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 19 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 15/ 57 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 1 Reducer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 1 Reducer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 1 Reducer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 1 Reducer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 1 Reducer 5 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 1 Reducer 5 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 1 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | - | | | | | | | |
| 11 12 Chasers 100kg 15 5 jack 9 teeth A0 F0 S2 12 1 Pouncer 50kg 15 4 jack 8 teeth A0 F9 S2 | minu | utes. As the traveller | s notice this | s, they | are atta | cked | by chasers | s (die roll |
| MARSH Terrain Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons | 11 b | elow. | | | | | | |
| MARSH Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (7+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F8 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/7 none 8 horns F8 A6 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type | 11 12 | Chasers | 100kg | 15/ 5 | jack | 9 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Uounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons <td>12 1</td> <td>Pouncer</td> <td>50kg</td> <td>15/ 4</td> <td>jack</td> <td>8</td> <td>teeth+1</td> <td>A0 F9 S2</td> | 12 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 15/ 4 | jack | 8 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Uounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | | | | | | | |
| 2 1 Intimidator 1600kg 26/11 cloth 27 teeth A8 F8 S2 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 12kg 17/6 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | MARSH | Terrain | | La | arge Wo | rld, T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| 3 1 Gatherer 36000kg 50/28 none 19 teeth+1 A7 F7 S1 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/ 7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | Die Anin | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 4 1 Intimidator 16000kg 31/23 none 86 teeth A6 F6 S2 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/ 7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 as foil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 2 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | 26/11 | cloth | 27 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 5 1 Flying Hunter 6kg 6/ 7 none 4 as blade A5 F9 S2 6 1 Intermittent 400kg 22/ 8 none 11 teeth-1 F9 A7 S1 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer <td>3 1</td> <td>Gatherer</td> <td>36000kg</td> <td>50/28</td> <td>none</td> <td>19</td> <td>teeth+1</td> <td>A7 F7 S1</td> | 3 1 | Gatherer | 36000kg | 50/28 | none | 19 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 1 Intermittent | 4 1 | Intimidator | 16000kg | 31/23 | none | 86 | teeth | A6 F6 S2 |
| 7 59 Grazers 50kg 18/ 7 none 8 horns F8 A9 S2 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/ 6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers | 5 1 | Flying Hunter | 6kg | 6/ 7 | none | 4 | as blade | A5 F9 S2 |
| 8 5 Intermittents 50kg 10/6 jack 6 horns F8 A6 S2 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 6 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 22/ 8 | none | 11 | teeth-1 | F9 A7 S1 |
| 9 13 Amphibious Chasers 400kg 14/ 7 none 10 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 7 59 | Grazers | 50kg | 18/ 7 | none | 8 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| Event— Dense Fog. This area is shrouded in dense fog, reducing visibility to close range. 11 | 8 5 | Intermittents | 50kg | 10/ 6 | jack | 6 | horns | F8 A6 S2 |
| to close range. 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 9 13 A | Amphibious Chasers | 400kg | 14/ 7 | none | 10 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 11 1 Flying Chaser 25kg 10/ 9 none 5 as blade A0 F8 S1 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 10 | Event— Dense Fog. | This area is | shroude | ed in de | nse fo | og, reducir | ng visibility |
| 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | to cl | ose range. | | | | | | |
| 12 1 Chaser 1kg 2/ 0 jack 5 claws A0 F9 S1 DESERT Terrain Large World, Thin Atmosphere (8+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | | El la collacción | | 40/0 | | _ | | 40 =004 |
| DESERT Terrain Die Animal Type Weight Meight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | | , , | Ū | | | | | _ |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | 12 1 | Chaser | 1kg | 2/ 0 | jack | 5 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. | DESERT | Terrain | | L | arge Wo | rld. T | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
| 2 1 Intimidator 12kg 2/ 9 cloth 1 teeth-1 A7 F7 S2 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | _ | | Weight | | - | | | |
| 3 1 Hunter 6kg 57 7 jack 3 as blade A7 F7 S2 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazers 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | | | 0 | 2/ 9 | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | , A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 Reducer 1kg 1/ 0 mesh-1 5 claws A8 F7 S2 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/ 2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | 3 1 | Hunter | • | 57 7 | iack | 3 | as blade | A7 F7 S2 |
| 5 3 Eaters 4kg 4/2 none 8 teeth A7 F9 S1 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | 4 1 | Reducer | J | | • | | | |
| 6 7 Grazers 1kg 4/ 0 none 3 horns F6 A8 S1 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/ 5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/ 4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | 5 3 | | • | ., . | | | | |
| 7 1 Grazer 6kg 3/5 mesh-1 2 asfoil F3 A9 S2 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | | | 0 | | | - | | _ |
| 8 27 Grazers 12kg 117 6 jack 4 teeth-1 F4 A8 S2 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | _ | | | | | | | |
| 9 11 Chasers 12kg 8/4 jack 4 claws A0 F8 S3 10 Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | | | - | | | | | |
| Event— Sand Sea. This area is composed of soft sand and dunes. Walking is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | _ | | J | | • | - | | |
| is at quarter speed. Vehicle speed is reduced to not more than 20 kph. 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | _ | | • | | • | - | | _ |
| 11 1 Killer 1kg 6/ 0 none-1 8 claws A7 F9 S2 | _ | | | | | | | • |
| g 6, 6 mino 1 6 mino 2 6 | 15 41 | quartor opood. Vollo | .c opood 10 11 | 234504 | .550 | J. J (1 | <u>-</u> 0 (p) | • |
| | 11 1 | Killer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none-1 | 8 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| $oldsymbol{\cup}$ | 12 4 | Chasers | J | 11/ 9 | none-1 | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S2 |

Large World, Standard Atmosphere

Worlds classified as large with standard atmospheres correspond to world sizes 8, 9, and A (diameters ranging from 8000 to 10000 miles), and to atmospheres 6 and 7 (standard and standard, tainted).

| CLE | AR | Terrain | | Large | World, S | Standa | ard Atmos | phere (6+) |
|------------------------------|---|---|--|--|--|--|---|---|
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wot | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | 25/12 | cloth | 23 | teeth | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 100kg | 11/ 9 | jack | 8 | teeth | A6 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 800kg | 22/ 7 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 26/11 | mesh | 5 | claws | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 19 | Grazers | 400kg | 16/11 | none | 12 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 14 | Grazers | 1600kg | 28/12 | none-1 | 28 | teeth | F3 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 16 | Grazers | 200kg | 12/10 | reflec | 9 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Siren | 100kg | 25/6 | none | 7 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Camouflaged | | | | | are camou | ıflaged and |
| | ach | ieve surprise at close ra | inge, jumpin | g from t | the trees | 3 . | | |
| | | | 400kg | 23/ 6 | cloth | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 5 | Chasers | 400kg | 15/8 | mesh | 17 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 1600kg | 35/11 | jack | 60 | as pistol | A8 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | Large | World, S | Standa | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain mal Type | Weight | Large Hits | World, S | | ard Atmos unds & We | |
| Die 2 | | <i>nal Type</i> Hijacker | <i>Weight</i> 1600kg | Hits | | Wol | | |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Ū | Hits 26/18 | Armor | Wol | unds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Anir 1 | <i>nal Type</i> Hijacker | 1600kg | Hits 26/18 | Armor cloth-1 jack | <i>Wot</i> 27 | unds & We teeth | eapons A5 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | Anir 1 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer | 1600kg 400kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 | Armor cloth-1 jack | Wot 27 9 | unds & We teeth teeth | eapons A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Anir</i> 1 1 3 | <i>nal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators | 1600kg 400kg 100kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth | <i>Wol</i> 27 9 7 | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 | eapons A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anir 1 1 3 1 | nal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth | Wool 27 9 7 6 | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anir 1 1 3 1 6 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none | Wood 27 9 7 6 7 | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns | eapons A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anir 1 1 3 1 6 6 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none | Wool 27 9 7 6 7 21 | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anir 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 | World 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves aspistol | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 3 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg Terrain be | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 comes | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof | Wood 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 tt, and | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol vehicles | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 3 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Soft Ground. of down. Vehicle speed | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg Terrain be | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 comes | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof | Wood 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 tt, and | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol vehicles | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 3 slow | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Soft Ground. of down. Vehicle speed | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg Terrain be | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 comes | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof | Wood 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 tt, and | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol vehicles | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Anin 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 3 slow | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Soft Ground. V down. Vehicle speed | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg Terrain be reduces to | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 come-qu | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof arter. Fo | Wood 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 6t, and oot tra | unds & We teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves aspistol vehicles avel reduc | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and ses to one |

| ROUG | H Terrain | | Large World, | Stand | ard Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--------|-----------------------------|--------------|-----------------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| Die Ai | nimal Type | Weight | Hits Armo | r Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 12 | 2 Reducers | 50kg | 14/ 7 cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 |
| 3 ' | 1 Gatherer | 1kg | 6/ 0 none- | 1 2 | claws | A9 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 7 Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 8/ 6 cloth | 6 | as blade | A7 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 Hunter | 1kg | 2/ 0 jack-1 | 2 | claws | A6 F8 S2 |
| 6 6 | 6 Intermittents | 100kg | 19/12 jack | 5 | hooves | F8 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 Intermittent | 3kg | 4/ 2 cloth- | 1 4 | hooves | F8 A9 s1 |
| 8 | 1 Intermittent | 1kg | 6/ 0 cloth- | 1 6 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 ' | 1 Pouncer | 12kg | 4/ 6 mesh | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | Event— Irate Stingers | s. A swarm o | of small (1 gra | m) stin | ger equippe | ed animals |
| at | tack en masse. The swa | rm will infl | ict 1D-2 hits | per rou | ind unless | protected. |
| E: | scape is possible, but des | stroying the | swarm is not v | vithout | special we | apons. |
| 11 | 1 Chaser | 1kg | 1/0 none | 5 | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 12 | 6 Killers | 1kg | 5/ 0 mesh | 8 | claws | A6 F9 S2 |
| PPOK | EN Terrain | | Large World | Stand | ard Atmac | nhara (Qı) |
| | nimal Type | Weight | Hits Armo | | unds & We | |
| 2 15 | | 3kg | 4/ 5 none | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| | 5 Hunters | 200kg | 14/12 none- | | claws | A7 F9 S1 |
| | 4 Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 7/ 8 none | 3 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S1 |
| | 1 Hunter | 1kg | 3/ 0 jack-1 | _ | claws | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 48 | | 12kg | 8/ 5 Mesh | 3 | teeth | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 4 | | 25kg | 9/ 6 none | 3 | teeth | F8 A8 S1 |
| | 1 Intermittent | 12kg | 5/ 6 jack | 5 | teeth-1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| - | 1 Chaser | 6kg | 5/ 7 cloth | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | Event— Trappers We | | | - | | |
| _ | ithout the trapper preser | | | | • | |
| •• | Trapper | 100kg | 10/ 5 mesh | 6 | hoorns | A9 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 Siren | 1kg | 4/ 0 jack | 1 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| | 1 Pouncer | 100kg | 19/ 6 none | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | | | |
| | NTAIN Terrain | | Large World, | | • | |
| | nimal Type | Weight | Hits Armo | | ounds & Wo | • |
| | 1 Hijacker | 1600kg | 24/10 cloth | 16 | teeth | A6 F3 S2 |
| | 5 Hunters | 25kg | 10/ 3 cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 | | 12kg | 8/ 4 none | 5 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| | 2 Hunters | 200kg | 21/ 9 cloth | 10 | claws | A5 F8 S1 |
| | 2 Intermittents | 12kg | 11/ 5 none | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S2 |
| | 2 Grazers | 1kg | 5/ 0 none | 2 | horns | F5 A9 S2 |
| | 5 Grazers | 50kg | 11/ 5 cloth | | horns | F3 A8 S1 |
| - | 1 Siren | 100kg | 21/ 8 cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | Event— Cave. A dee | | | | | |
| | nd two wide banks exitin | | ed behind a lar | ge rocl | s is an inte | rior exten- |
| | ion leading deeper into the | | 04/40 | | | A O FO C: |
| | 1 Chaser | 1600kg | 31/13 none | 23 | aspistol | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 Chaser | 400kg | 33/ 7 mesh | 12 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |

| FO | RES | T Terrain | | Large | World, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
|-----|------|---------------------------|------------------|------------|------------|-------|-------------|---------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons . |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 6kg | 4/ 4 | none | 4 | teeth | A6 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 100kg | 19/9 | none | 6 | teeth | A5 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 2 | Hijackers | 1kg | 1/ 0 | none | 5 | claws | A6 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 5 | Eaters | 50kg | 14/ 9 | cloth | 12 | teeth+1 | A4 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 25kg | 13/ 4 | cloth-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | F0 A0 S0 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 100kg | 18/11 | cloth-1 | 5 | claws | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 13/10 | cloth | 3 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 200kg | 15/10 | | 7 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Natural Snai | | | | | | |
| | | ural trap formed by a l | | | | | | |
| | | apacitate a vehicle pend | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 50kg | 17/17 | cloth | 12 | claws | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 10/10 | none-1 | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| JUN | IGLE | Terrain | | Large | World, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 6 | Reducers | 25kg | 16/ 5 | cloth | 6 | as blade | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 6kg | | mesh | 16 | as blade | A5 F9 S3 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 3kg | | none | 6 | claws | A7 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 100kg | 21/10 | | 4 | teeth | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 12kg | | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F0 A0 S0 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 15/ 0 | | 3 | horns | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 26 | Grazers | 50kg | 10/ 3 | | 3 | hooves | F7 A6 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 11/ 4 | | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 | dror | Event— Poison Drippi | • . | | | _ | p in occas | ionai drop |
| | urop | os. If a drop contacts sl | KIII, IL WIII II | IIIICt Z I | iiis uaiii | age. | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 8/ 1 | jack | 2 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 5 | Killers | 100kg | 18/ 7 | none-1 | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| RIV | ER ' | Terrain | | Large | World, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 1600kg | 32/ 7 | cloth | 36 | teeth | , A3 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 4 | Hunters | 800kg | 22/ 8 | mesh | 4 | claws | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 10 | Swimming Eaters | 800kg | 26/8 | none | 12 | teeth | A4 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 3200kg | 35/11 | cloth | 35 | as sword | A5 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Amphibious Grazer | 200kg | 15/16 | mesh | 12 | horns | F3 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 19/11 | none-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 16 | Grazers | 400kg | 19/13 | none | 14 | teeth-1 | F3 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chasers | 800kg | 25/ 7 | jack | 8 | aspistol | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— High levels. | The river is | swollen | from rec | ent r | ains, and h | nas flooded |
| | mos | st near-river paths, mak | ing travel a | long the | river or | acros | ss it quite | |
| | trea | cherous. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 8 | Chasers | 400kg | 18/ 7 | none-1 | | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 400kg | 27/ 6 | none+1 | 11 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |

| Dio A | nimal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | | pilele (3+) |
|---|--|---|--|--|---------------------------|--|---|
| | | J | | | | unds & We | • |
| | | 3200kg | | cloth-1 | | teeth+1 | A5 F7 S1 |
| - | 1 Eater | 3200kg | | , | 29 | teeth+1 | A6 F8 S3 |
| | 7 Flying Carrion-eaters | 50kg | | none | 3 | as blade | A7 F7 S1 |
| • | 1 Hunter | 12kg | | none | 3 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| | 5 Intermittents | 3kg | | none | 4 | hooves | F9 A8 S2 |
| - | 1 Intermittent | 50kg | 12/ 3 | | 4 | horns | F9 A4 S2 |
| 8 4 | Amphib Intermittents | 50kg | 20/11 | cloth-1 | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 Amphibious Pouncer | 400kg | 23/ 9 | none | 10 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | Event— Bayou. The | swamp t | urns fro | om moist | gro | ound to de | eep water. |
| F | urther progress on foot o | r by wheele | ed vehicle | e is impo | ssibl | e. | |
| 11 | 1 Trapper | 50kg | 14/11 | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 Pouncer | 50kg | 15/ 9 | iack | 8 | teeth+1 | A0 F5 S2 |
| | | J | | • | | | |
| MARS | H Terrain | | Large | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die Ai | nimal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 Flying Reducer | 25kg | 9/9 | none | 5 | as blade | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 ! | 5 Hunters | 1kg | 3/ 0 | mesh | 5 | claws | A6 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 1 Intimidator | 1kg | 1/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| 5 2 | 2 Amphibious Eaters | 12kg | 11/ 7 | none-1 | 2 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 5 | l Grazers | 3kg | 3/ 1 | jack-1 | 4 | horns | F5 A9 S2 |
| 7 6 | S Intermittents | 1kg | 1/ 0 | none | 2 | claws | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 Intermittent | 12kg | 6/ 3 | jack | 5 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 ! | 5 Killers | 12kg | 5/ 4 | mesh | 6 | claws | A4 F4 S3 |
| 10 | Event- Acid Pool. A | | ool is en | countere | d, bl | ocking pro | gress for- |
| W | ard progress. It is shall | | | | | | |
| W | thin 12 hours, and create | e a mild skir | n rash. | | | | |
| 11 | 1 Pouncer | 1kg | 5/ 0 | none | 6 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 Chaser | 1kg | 2/ 0 | iack | 5 | claws | A0 F9 S4 |
| | | Ü | | • | | | |
| DESE | | | | | | | |
| | RT Terrain | | Large | World, S | tanda | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| | RT Terrain nimal Type | Weight | Large Hits | World, St | | ard Atmos unds & We | . , |
| Die Ai | | Weight 12kg | Hits | • | | | . , |
| Die Ai 2 | nimal Type | - | Hits 5/9 | Armor cloth | Wo | unds & W | eapons , |
| Die Ai 2 3 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator | 12kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 | Armor | <i>W</i> o 1 | <i>unds & W</i> ote | eapons A7 F7 S1 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter | 12kg 6kg 1kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 | Armor cloth jack-1 | <i>W</i> o 1 2 | unds & We teeth-1 teeth | eapons A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 5 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none | <i>W</i> o 1 2 5 | unds & We teeth-1 teeth as blade teeth | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 5 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none | Wo 1 2 5 3 1 | unds & We teeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 5 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers 9 Grazers | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg 6kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 2/ 2 | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none | Wo 1 2 5 3 | teeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth as foil | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 F6 A4 S2 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 5 6 7 19 8 27 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers 9 Grazers 7 Grazers | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg 6kg 12kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 2/ 2 11/ 6 | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none jack | Wo 1 2 5 3 1 2 4 | unds & Wo teeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth as foil teeth-1 | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 F6 A4 S2 F5 A6 S2 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 5 6 7 19 8 27 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers 9 Grazers 7 Grazers 7 Grazers 8 Chasers | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg 6kg 12kg 12kg | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 2/ 2 11/ 6 8/ 4 | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none jack jack | Wo 1 2 5 3 1 2 4 4 | unds & Wi teeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth as foil teeth-1 claws | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 F6 A4 S2 F5 A6 S2 A0 F8 S2 |
| Die Ai 2 3 4 5 6 7 19 8 27 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers 9 Grazers 7 Grazers | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg 6kg 12kg 12kg is studded v | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 2/ 2 11/ 6 8/ 4 with palr | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none jack jack ms and cl | Wo 1 2 5 3 1 2 4 4 uste | unds & Witeeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth as foil teeth-1 claws red around | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 F6 A4 S2 F5 A6 S2 A0 F8 S2 |
| Die Al 2 3 4 5 6 7 19 8 27 9 8 10 | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers 9 Grazers 7 Grazers 8 Chasers Event— Oasis. An oasesh water is encountered | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg 6kg 12kg 12kg is studded v | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 2/ 2 11/ 6 8/ 4 with palr | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none jack jack ms and class and class are constant of the cloth o | Wo 1 2 5 3 1 2 4 4 luste | unds & Witeeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth as foil teeth-1 claws red around | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 F6 A4 S2 F5 A6 S2 A0 F8 S2 d a pool of |
| Die Al 2 3 4 5 6 7 19 8 27 9 8 10 fre | nimal Type 1 Intimidator 1 Hunter 1 Flying Reducer 3 Hunters 7 Grazers 9 Grazers 7 Grazers 8 Chasers Event— Oasis. An oasesh water is encountered | 12kg 6kg 1kg 4kg 1kg 6kg 12kg 12kg is studded v | Hits 5/ 9 5/ 7 1/ 0 4/ 2 4/ 0 2/ 2 11/ 6 8/ 4 with palm for anim | Armor cloth jack-1 mesh-1 none none jack jack ms and cl | Wo 1 2 5 3 1 2 4 4 uste | unds & Witeeth-1 teeth as blade teeth teeth as foil teeth-1 claws red around | A7 F7 S1 A7 F4 S2 A8 F7 S2 A7 F9 S1 F4 A9 S1 F6 A4 S2 F5 A6 S2 A0 F8 S2 |

Large World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)

SWAMP Terrain

Large World, Dense Atmosphere

Worlds classified as large with dense atmospheres correspond to world sizes 8, 9, and A (diameters ranging from 8000 to 10000 miles), and atmospheres 8 and 9 (dense and dense, tainted). In extreme cases, a dense atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere type A (exotic).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Lar | ge World | , Dei | nse Atmos | phere (6+) |
|------------------------------|--|--|---|---|---|------------------------|---|---|
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 17 | Reducers | 100kg | 10/ 9 | cloth | 6 | teeth-1 | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 6 | Eaters | 3200kg | 38/8 | none-1 | 22 | as sword | A5 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 100kg | 22/ 6 | none | 9 | teeth-1 | A6 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 19/ 6 | none+1 | 2 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 3 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/ 5 | jack-1 | 8 | horns | F4 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 43 | Grazers | 400kg | 12/11 | none | 17 | teeth-1 | F5 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 50kg | 18/ 9 | cloth-1 | 5 | horns | F4 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser 1 | 8000kg | 40/22 | mesh | 22 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Creekbed. A r | minor dip r | eveals | a dry cre | ekbe | d. Throw 9 | 9+ to avoid |
| | gett | ing a vehicle stuck in a | concealed | mudhole | e. | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 2 | Chasers | 50kg | 107 8 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 6kg | 6/ 5 | cloth | 2 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | E Terrain | | Lar | ge World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | | nal Type | Weight | Lar Hits | ge World Armor | • | nse Atmos unds & We | . , |
| | | | <i>Weight</i> 25kg | | - | • | | . , |
| Die 2 3 | Anir 3 4 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Eaters | • | Hits | Armor mesh-1 | Wo | unds & We | eapons ` |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Anir</i> 3 4 1 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer | 25kg | <i>Hits</i> 6/ 9 | Armor mesh-1 jack | Wo 4 | unds & We | eapons A6 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anir 3 4 1 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 | Wo 4 8 2 3 | unds & We as blade teeth+1 | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anir 3 4 1 1 32 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer | 25kg 50kg 25kg | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 | Wo 4 8 2 | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anii 3 4 1 1 32 36 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh | Wo 4 8 2 3 | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 3 4 1 1 32 36 5 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack | Wo 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 3 4 1 1 32 36 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 10/ 9 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none | Wo 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anir 3 4 1 1 32 36 5 3 | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Light Seekers | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg Large (5 | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 10/ 9 60kg) po | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none bisonous | Wo 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 buch) slugs |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anin 3 4 1 1 32 36 5 3 are | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Light Seekers attracted to the band's | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg . Large (5 | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 10/ 9 00kg) poid crawl | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none bisonous | Wo 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 buch) slugs |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Anin 3 4 1 1 32 36 5 3 are 40 6 | Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Light Seekers attracted to the band's | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg . Large (5 | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 10/ 9 00kg) poid crawl | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none bisonous | Wo 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 buch) slugs |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anin 3 4 1 1 32 36 5 3 are | mal Type Intimidators Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Light Seekers attracted to the band's | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg . Large (5 | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 10/ 9 00kg) poid crawl | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none bisonous | Wo 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | unds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 buch) slugs |

| ROUG | H Terrain | | Lar | ge World | , Dei | nse Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--------|----------------------------|--------------|-----------|------------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| Die Ar | nimal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 13 | B Reducers | 25kg | 11/ 5 | cloth | 9 | as blade | A9 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 Gatherer | 1kg | 2/ 0 | jack | 1 | claws | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 7 Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 6/ 0 | cloth | 3 | claws | A6 F6 S1 |
| 5 ′ | 1 Gatherer | 3kg | 3/ 6 | none | 2 | thrasher | A8 F6 S2 |
| 6 | I Intermittent | 50kg | 16/ 4 | mesh-1 | 1 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 69 | Grazers | 12kg | 10/ 7 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 Intermittent | 50kg | 13/ 5 | cloth-1 | 3 | horns | F9 A7 S2 |
| 9 ' | 1 Pouncer | 50kg | 8/ 6 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | Event— Rocky Gro | und. The ter | rain turi | ns extrer | mely | rocky, an | d vehicle |
| tra | action is considerably | reduced. T | hrow 9+ | to avo | id b | ecoming s | stuck, and |
| re | duce speed to one-half. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 Chaser | 1kg | 1/ 0 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 12 | 1 Killer | 200kg | 12/10 | none-1 | 22 | claws | A4 F9 S2 |
| | | | | | | | |
| | EN Terrain | | | _ | | | phere (9+) |
| | nimal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | • |
| _ | 1 Reducer | 12kg | 11/ 9 | | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 Hunter | 400kg | 26/12 | , | 14 | teeth | A5 F7 S1 |
| 4 9 | O Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 5/ 0 | cloth-1 | 3 | claws | A9 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 Gatherer | 3kg | 3/5 | jack-1 | 4 | thrasher | |
| 6 | 1 Filter | 3kg | 6/ 1 | mesh-1 | 6 | hooves | F7 A0 S1 |
| 7 4 | l Grazers | 25kg | 9/ 6 | cloth | 3 | teeth | F8 A5 S2 |
| 8 | 1 Intermittent | 25kg | | none | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 2 | 2 Killers | 12kg | 3/ 4 | none-1 | 12 | claws | A5 F9 S2 |
| 10 | Event- Box Canyon. | Gradually, t | he playe | ers notice | e tha | it high rock | k walls are |
| si | ted to their flanks, and r | now up ahea | d also. F | Progress | on th | ne ground i | s stopped, |
| ar | nd the path must be retra | aced. | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 Pouncer | 100kg | | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 Killer | 12kg | 6/ 0 | cloth | 8 | claws | A9 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | |
| MOUN | ITAIN Terrain | | Larg | e World, | Dens | se Atmosp | here (10+) |
| Die A | nimal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 5 Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 21/13 | none | 11 | teeth | A8 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 6 Eaters | 3200kg | 31/10 | mesh | 19 | assword | A7 F8 S3 |
| 4 4 | 4 Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 17/ 7 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 Gatherer | 1600kg | 28/ 8 | none-1 | 31 | asfoil | A9 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 7 Grazers | 400kg | 33/ 6 | none | 11 | teeth-1 | F7 A8 S2 |
| 7 7 | | 200kg | 20/13 | | 3 | horns | F4 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 Grazer | 25kg | 12/ 9 | cloth | 9 | teeth | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 Chaser | 1600kg | 31/ 5 | | 19 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | Event— Crevasse. / | A deep crev | asse, a | pproximat | tely | 100 meters | s across is |
| е | ncountered, blocking for | t and ground | d vehicle | progres | ss. | | |
| 11 | 1 Chaser | 200kg | 21/7 | mesh | 12 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| | 1 Chaser | 800kg | 13/ 9 | | 4 | | A0 F9 S3 |
| | . 5114001 | oookg | 10/ 0 | | • | 20 piotoi | |

| FO | RES | T Terrain | | Lar | ae World | l. De | nse Atmos | phere (8+) |
|--------|-------|-------------------------------|----------------|----------|----------|------------|------------|--------------|
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 400kg | 23/15 | none | 20 | aspike | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Eaters | 25kg | 13/ 6 | none | 4 | thrasher | A5 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Eater | 6kg | 9/ 3 | reflec+1 | l 5 | as blade | A3 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 100kg | 22/ 6 | reflec | 4 | teeth | F8 A0 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 6/ 1 | | 2 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | 6kg | 87 4 | | 4 | teeth | F9 A0 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | mesh | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Eaters. A mas | • | | | - | | |
| | ven | turers' path. A totally s | | | | | | |
| | | ject its contents to attac | | | none | 1 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 50kg | 14/ 9 | | 12 | claws | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 18/ 8 | | 9 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| | • | | oong | 10/ 0 | jaon | Ŭ | 100111 | 7.0 1 0 0 . |
| JUN | IGLE | E Terrain | | Lar | ge World | l, De | nse Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 3kg | 4/ 5 | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | jack | 6 | claws | A8 F6 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 18/10 | none | 8 | teeth | A5 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 6 | Hunters | 6kg | 5/10 | none | 8 | as blade | |
| 6 | 2 | Intermittents | 25kg | 12/ 8 | reflec | 5 | teeth | F9 A5 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 8/9 | jack | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A6 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 20/ 7 | none | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 4/ 7 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Chasers. The | party is su | ırprised | by a pac | k of | hungry cha | sers which |
| | | ceed to attack. | | | | | | |
| | 15 | Chasers | 100kg | 10/ 8 | none | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | jack | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 5/ 7 | none | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| RIV | FR ' | Terrain | | Lar | ao World | l Dor | sea Atmae | phere (8+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 200kg | 21/17 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 50kg | 12/ 8 | | 18 | teeth+1 | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 25kg | 10/ 2 | | 3 | blade | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | | cloth | 2 | thrasher | A7 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Grazer | 200kg | | mesh+1 | | horns | F4 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 17 | Grazers | 200kg 200kg | 20/11 | none | 9 | | |
| | 31 | | J | | | - | horns | F6 A8 S3 |
| 8 9 | 1 | Grazers | 100kg | 21/ 9 | cloth-1 | 4 | hooves | F4 A8 S1 |
| 10 | ' | Pouncer | 50kg | 18/ 8 | | 3 na th | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | OII I | Event— Flash Flood. | | | | - | | |
| | | before it. Vehicles thro | W 10+ 10 | avoiu D | eing ove | itum | eu. maivia | iuais tillow |
| 11 | 9+1 | to avoid 3D injury. Killer | 12kg | 7/ 7 | cloth | 2 | claws | A7 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | | • | 11/ 2 | | | | |
| 12 | - 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 25kg | 11/ 2 | CIOTH | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S1 |

| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | ., Do | ounds & We | eanons |
|-----------------|---------|--------------------------------|------------------------|-----------|----------|-------|-----------------------|-------------|
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | | cloth-1 | | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 10 | Eaters | 200kg | 16/ 7 | | 18 | claws | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Reducers | 800kg | 21/ 7 | | 7 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 27/10 | | 6 | claws | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | | none | 6 | as foil | F9 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 40 | Amphibious Grazers | 1kg | | reflec | 3 | horns | F5 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 3 | Intermittents | 6kg | | cloth-1 | 5 | asfoil | F9 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 3 | Killers | 100kg | 16/11 | none | 4 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| 10 | 3 | Event— Bog. The soil | J | | | | | |
| 10 | com | pletely stopped; ATVs | | • | | | • | |
| | | ne-quarter speed. | are reduced | u to very | SIOW SP | eeu. | i cisolis al | re reduced |
| 11 | 4 | Killers | 50kg | 16/ Q | none-1 | 14 | teeth | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | _ | 14/ 9 | | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S2 |
| 12 | ' | Cilasei | 25kg | 14/ 3 | TIOTIC | 4 | teetii+ i | AU F0 32 |
| МΔ | РСН | Terrain | | Lar | ae World | l Da | nea Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 4 | Reducers | 800kg | 28/10 | none | 3 | teeth | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 31/14 | mesh | 37 | as foil | A9 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 25kg | | none | 6 | as blade | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 23kg 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | A8 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Amphib Intermittent | 1kg | | jack-1 | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 84 | Grazers | 6kg | 6/ 4 | none-1 | 4 | as foil | F8 A9 S2 |
| | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 10/ 4 | none | 6 | as foil | F7 A5 S2 |
| 8 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 800kg | 23/12 | none | 9 | aspistol | |
| _ | ı | Event- Radiation Zo | | | | | • | |
| 10 | 01155 | ounds the area. Indiv | | | | | | |
| | | ounds the area. Indiv | | | | | | per nour, |
| 11 | aiiii | Pouncer | | | none-1 | 3 | teeth | AO EO 63 |
| 12 | 1 | | 50kg | | | | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 8/ / | none | 5 | teetti | A0 F0 S1 |
| DE | e E D 1 | Γ Terrain | | Lor | ao Morla | 4 Da | naa Atmaa | nhara (0.) |
| | | | 14/0:00/04 | Hits | Armor | | | phere (8+) |
| <i>Die</i> 2 | 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator | <i>Weight</i> 100kg | 15/ 5 | | 4 | ounds & We teeth-1 | , |
| 3 | 2 | | | | | 12 | teeth+1 | A5 F8 S2 |
| _ | 1 | Eaters | 50kg | 13/ 4 | | | | A4 F8 S2 |
| 4 | | Hijacker | 12kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | | jack-1 | 12 | claws | A7 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Grazer | 6kg | 4/ 6 | none | 4 | as foil | F6 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 17 | Grazers | 25kg | 12/ 5 | - | 5 | horns | F7 A5 S2 |
| 8 | 2 | Grazers | 50kg | 11/ 8 | - | 4 | horns | F3 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 7 | Chasers | 50kg | 15/ 4 | • | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Mirage. A mo | | | | | | |
| | app | roach, the range keeps | receeding, | and no a | pparent | prog | ress is mad | de. |
| 11 | 4 | I/:llos | 401 - | 44/0 | | 2 | olovia | A 2 E 2 2 4 |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | 11/6 | none | 3 | claws | A3 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 12 | Chasers | 50kg | 14/ 4 | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |

Large World, Dense Atmosphere (9+)

SWAMP Terrain

Maritime Locations

Maritime locations cover all instances which concern oceans or seas, regardless of world size. Any atmosphere may be present, provided it is a minimum of type 2 (very thin, tainted).

| BE | СН | Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | ny Atmos | phere (7+) |
|---------------------------|---|---|---|--|---|-----------------------------|---|--|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & | Weapons |
| 2 | 1 | Amphibious Reducer | 100kg | 11/ 5 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 9/9 | none | 4 | teeth | A6 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 9/ 7 | none | 3 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Amphibious Gatherer | 400kg | 23/9 | jack-1 | 10 | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 65 | Flying Grazers | 6kg | 5/ 2 | none | 2 | as blade | F9 A5 S3 |
| 7 | 1 | Swimming Grazer | 1600kg | 27/ 4 | battle | 33 | teeth | F6 A7 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 3kg | 2/ 0 | none | 4 | as blade | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 3 | Chasers | 3kg | 3/ 0 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Poison Interr | nittent. A s | mall an | imal wit | h a s | hiny metal | lic shell is |
| | noti | ced on the beach. Any | wound it | inflicts v | will not | heal | for at leas | t 90 days. |
| | | | 1kg | 1/ 0 | battle | 1 | thrasher | A4 F9 S1 |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 1kg | 2/ 0 | none | 1 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Amphibious Pouncer | 3 | 6/5 | none | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| ΡIV | FR | MOLITH Terrain | | | Any Wa | rld / | ny Atmos | nhere (7±) |
| | | MOUTH Terrain | Weight | | - | | • | phere (7+) |
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight 3kg | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Anii 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Swimming Reducer | 3kg | Hits 6/4 | Armor cloth | <i>W</i> c | ounds & We teeth-1 | eapons A9 F6 S1 |
| Die 2 3 | Anii 1 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter | 3kg 6kg | Hits 6/4 3/4 | Armor cloth jack | Wc 4 2 | ounds & We teeth-1 as blade | eapons A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 |
| <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 | <i>Anii</i> 1 1 1 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator | 3kg 6kg 100kg | Hits 6/4 3/4 12/5 | Armor cloth jack jack | Wo 4 2 4 | teeth-1 as blade teeth | eapons A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | <i>Anii</i> 1 1 1 6 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth | 4 2 4 10 | teeth-1 as blade teeth teeth | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg | Hits 6/4 3/4 12/5 13/13 10/3 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none | 4 2 4 10 5 | teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazer | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg 3kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 10/ 3 4/ 2 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none jack | 4 2 4 10 5 2 | teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth thrasher | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 F5 A7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 1 44 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazers | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg 3kg 25kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 10/ 3 4/ 2 16/ 7 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none jack jack | Wo 4 2 4 10 5 2 4 | teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth thrasher hooves | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 F5 A7 S2 F8 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazers Swimming Killers | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg 3kg 25kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 10/ 3 4/ 2 16/ 7 4/ 0 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none jack jack none | Wo 4 2 4 10 5 2 4 4 | bunds & Wi teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth thrasher hooves claws | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 F5 A7 S2 F8 A9 S1 A7 F9 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 1 44 4 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazers Swimming Killers Event— Undertow. An | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg 3kg 25kg 1kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 10/ 3 4/ 2 16/ 7 4/ 0 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none jack jack none | Wo 4 2 4 10 5 2 4 4 | bunds & Wi teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth thrasher hooves claws | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 F5 A7 S2 F8 A9 S1 A7 F9 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 1 44 4 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazers Swimming Killers | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg 3kg 25kg 1kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 10/ 3 4/ 2 16/ 7 4/ 0 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none jack jack none | Wo 4 2 4 10 5 2 4 4 | bunds & Wi teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth thrasher hooves claws | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 F5 A7 S2 F8 A9 S1 A7 F9 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 1 1 1 6 1 1 44 4 | mal Type Swimming Reducer Amphibious Hunter Intimidator Hunters Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazer Swimming Grazers Swimming Killers Event— Undertow. An | 3kg 6kg 100kg 200kg 100kg 3kg 25kg 1kg | Hits 6/ 4 3/ 4 12/ 5 13/13 10/ 3 4/ 2 16/ 7 4/ 0 | Armor cloth jack jack cloth none jack jack none | Wo 4 2 4 10 5 2 4 4 | bunds & Wi teeth-1 as blade teeth claws teeth thrasher hooves claws | A9 F6 S1 A7 F8 S1 A5 F9 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A9 S2 F5 A7 S2 F8 A9 S1 A7 F9 S3 |

| SHA | ALLC | WS Terrain | | | Any Wor | ld, A | ny Atmosi | ohere (7+) |
|-----|------|---|-----------------|----------|-----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wot | ınds & We | apons |
| 2 | 17 | Swimming Reducers | 1kg | 2/ 0 | none | 1 | teeth-1 | A9 F3 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | | none | 3 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Amphibious Hijacker | 100kg | 14/ 2 | jack | 4 | claws | A8 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 50kg | 9/ 3 | mesh | 4 | teeth | A4 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 14 | Swimming Grazers | 6kg | 5/ 3 | jack | 3 | teeth | F9 A6 S1 |
| 7 | 9 | Swimming Grazers | 25kg | 10/ 0 | none | 2 | teeth | F5 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 5 | Amphib Intermittent | 25kg | 8/ 2 | - | 5 | teeth | F8 A5 S1 |
| 9 | 4 | Swimming Chasers | 100kg | 127 5 | , | 6 | claws | A5 F8 S3 |
| 10 | | Event— Rough Wate | | | | | | |
| | | persons swimming su | - | | • | | | - |
| | | submerged vessel, with | • | | | • | | , |
| 11 | 4 | Swimming Killers | 100kg | 17/ 2 | | 7 | teeth+1 | A5 F8 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 50kg | 9/ 4 | јаск | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| CE | NTR | AL DEPTHS Terrain | | | Any Wor | | | phere (7+) |
| | | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ınds & We | • |
| 2 | 9 | Swimming Carrion-ea | _ | | jack | 4 | aspike | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | 7/ 2 | none | 6 | | A8 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Swimming Reducers | 100kg | | jack | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 50kg | | mesh | 3 | as blade | A5 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 4 | Swimming Grazers | 50kg | | mesh | 4 | teeth | F5 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 8 | 3 | 24000kg | 36/ 4 | , | 15 | thrasher | F9 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 2 | Swimming Grazers | 800kg | 12/ 9 | mesh | 9 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 400kg | 17/ 4 | none | 8 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 10 | it o | Event— Giant Hunter. ncounters. | A very larg | e sea cr | eature at | lacks | any under | sea vessei |
| | пе | | 24000kg | 58/16 | battle | 18 | thrasher | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 3 | Swimming Chasers | 200kg | 10/ 4 | | 8 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 200kg 200kg | 11/ 5 | mesh | 12 | as balde | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | ' | Swimining Founcer | 200kg | 11/ 3 | mesn | 12 | as baide | 710 10 02 |
| OC | EAN | BOTTOM Terrain | | | - | | - | phere (6+) |
| Die | Aniı | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & | Weapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 19/ 4 | cloth | 5 | as pistol | |
| 3 | 1 | Swimming Hunter | 12kg | 7/ 2 | mesh | 6 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 50kg | 10/ 5 | | 3. | | A8 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 5 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | | none | 5 | teeth | A7 F5 S2 |
| 6 | 8 | Grazers | 100kg | | battle | 6 | teeth-1 | F8 A5 S1 |
| 7 | 34 | Swimming Grazers | 3kg | | none | 1 | teeth | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 3 | Filters | 200kg | 20/ 2 | | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S0 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Chaser | 100kg | | none+1 | | as blade | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | cur | Event— Turbulent C rents. Nothing is visil | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Trannor | 200ka | 0/ 0 | none | 7 | teeth | A0 F0 S0 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper Swimming Killer | 200kg 1600kg | 25/4 | | 7 12 | thrasher | A4 F8 S2 |
| 12 | ' | Cwinining Killer | roooky | 23/ 4 | 1110211 | 12 | anasnel | , 17 10 02 |

| 01 | Ani | mal Time | 14/-: | | - | | any Admos | |
|-----|------|---------------------------|-------------|---------|----------|--------|-------------|---------------|
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | • |
| 2 | 15 | Swimming Reducers | 12kg | 9/ 2 | none | 5 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Swimming Hunters | 400kg | 22/13 | jack-1 | 12 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 1kg | 1/ 1 | none | 1 | teeth-1 | A9 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 12kg | 11/ 3 | none | 3 | teeth | A9 F4 S2 |
| 6 | 6 | Swimming Grazers | 12kg | 7/ 2 | none | 3 | horns | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 2 | Swimming Grazers | 50kg | 15/ 7 | | 3 | horns | F5 A8 S1 |
| | | Grazers | | 6/ 0 | | 4 | | |
| 8 | 8 | | 25kg | | none-1 | - | thrasher | F6 A6 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 800kg | 19/ 4 | , | 3 | teeth | A4 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event— Electric Pour | | | | ters | an electric | shock of |
| | high | intensity whenever it a | • | | | | | |
| | | | 25kg | 7/ 3 | none | 20 | as pike | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 100kg | 20/ 2 | jack | 9 | teeth | A5 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | 800kg | 25/ 0 | reflec | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| | | | _ | | | | | |
| SAI | RGA | SSO Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | ny Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Anir | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 6 | Swimming Carrion-eate | _ | | none | 3 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Swimming Hunter | 400kg | - | jack | 4 | as pike | A6 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | • | 6kg | 4/ 1 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A8 F5 S2 |
| | - | Swimming Reducer | • | | | | | |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 12kg | | reflec | 4 | horns | A7 F4 S2 |
| 6 | 6 | Swimming Grazers | 25kg | | mesh | 3 | teeth | F4 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 23 | Swimming Grazers | 100kg | 36/ 0 | none | 12 | teeth | F4 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 2 | Swimming Grazers | 400kg | 12/ 3 | mesh | 9 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 9/ 0 | none | 6 | teeth | A8 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event— Entangling Sa | rgasso. Thr | ow 6+ f | or any v | essel | to become | entangled |
| | in s | eaweed, and stop until it | is freed. | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 3 | Swimming Chasers | 100kg | 9/ 1 | jack | 4 | teeth | A0 F5 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 400kg | 21/5 | jack | 12 | as pike | A0 F0 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| OPI | EN S | EA SURFACE Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | ny Atmos | phere (6+) |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Swimming Intimidator | 100kg | 19/ 9 | mesh | 5 | teeth | , A7 F5 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Swimming Eater | 25kg | 8/ 3 | | 6 | teeth | A3 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Swimming Reducer | 25kg | | jack | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 8 | - | - | | • | 5 | teeth+1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| | | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | 9/ 5 | | | | |
| 6 | 18 | Swimming Grazers | 100kg | 12/ 3 | | 6 | teeth | F8 A6 S1 |
| 7 | 34 | Flying Grazers | 3kg | | none | 2 | teeth-1 | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 3 | Swimming Grazers | 200kg | 20/ 2 | | 6 | teeth+1 | F8 A5 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Chaser | 100kg | 10/ 5 | | | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Storm. Heavy | seas and | violen | t winds | toss | any vehic | le present, |
| | ove | rturning it on a throw o | f 8+. | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 2001/2 | 8/ 2 | none | 7 | teeth+1 | A4 F6 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 200kg | | mesh | 12 | thrasher | |
| 14 | ı | Swimming Killer | 1600kg | 25/ 4 | 1116211 | 14 | unasnel | , 17 13 31 |
| | | | | | | | | |

Any World, Any Atmosphere (7+)

SEA CAVE Terrain

Arctic Locations

Arctic locations cover all instances where an ice cover is present, regardless of world size. Any atmosphere may be present, provided it is a minimum of type 2 (very thin, tainted).

| ICE | ICE PLAIN Terrain | | | | Any Worl | d, Aı | ny Atmosi | ohere (9+) |
|---------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|---|---|--|--|---|
| Die | Anin | nal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wοι | ınds & We | apons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 8/ 2 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A8 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 9/ 3 | jack | 5 | teeth | A6 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 2 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 6kg | 3/ 2 | none | 2 | as blade | A9 F4 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 100kg | 10/ 2 | jack | 5 | claws | A8 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 8/ 4 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | F6 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 4/ 3 | none | 4 | teeth | F8 A6 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 12/ 4 | cloth | 7 | claws | F9 A4 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 8/ 2 | none+1 | 4 | teeth | A7 F5 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Blizzard. A se | evere snow | storm (| occurs su | ıdder | nly, forcing | a halt to |
| | all f | orward progress. Each | individual | throw 1 | 0+ for ex | posi | ure (2D hi | ts) unless |
| | prot | ected by a warm vehicle | or other s | uitable | protectio | n. | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 100kg | 18/ 3 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A5 F6 S1 |
| 12 | 6 | Chasers | 50kg | 9/ 3 | jack | 7 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| RO | JGH | ICE Terrain | | , | Any Worl | d, Aı | ny Atmosi | ohere (8+) |
| | | ICE Terrain mal Type | Weight | Hits | Any Worl Armor | | ny Atmosi unds & We | ٠, |
| | | | <i>Weight</i> 12kg | Hits | • | | | ٠, |
| Die | Anir | nal Type | • | Hits 5/ 6 | Armor | Wou | unds & We | apons` |
| Die 2 | Anir 1 | nal Type Carrion-eater | 12kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 | Armor cloth | Wou 4 | unds & We | apons A6 F5 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Anir 1 3 | <i>mal Type</i> Carrion-eater Hunters | 12kg 50kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 | Armor cloth jack | Wou 4 5 | unds & We teeth claws | A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | <i>Anir</i> 1 3 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator | 12kg 50kg 25kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 | Armor cloth jack cloth | Wot 4 5 7 | unds & We teeth claws teeth | A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anir 1 3 1 3 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters | 12kg 50kg 25kg 50kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 9/ 0 | Armor cloth jack cloth mesh none | Wot 4 5 7 5 | unds & We teeth claws teeth as pike | A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 A8 F5 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Anir 1 3 1 3 1 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters Intermittent | 12kg 50kg 25kg 50kg 12kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 9/ 0 3/ 1 15/ 3 | Armor cloth jack cloth mesh none jack | Wot 4 5 7 5 4 | teeth claws teeth as pike teeth | A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 A8 F5 S2 F8 A5 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Anir 1 3 1 3 1 1 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters Intermittent Intermittent | 12kg 50kg 25kg 50kg 12kg 100kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 9/ 0 3/ 1 15/ 3 | Armor cloth jack cloth mesh none jack battle | Wood 4 5 7 5 4 5 | teeth claws teeth as pike teeth teeth | Apons A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 A8 F5 S2 F8 A5 S2 F8 A3 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anir 1 3 1 3 1 1 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent | 12kg 50kg 25kg 50kg 12kg 100kg 200kg 50kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 9/ 0 3/ 1 15/ 3 26/ 3 12/ 4 | Armor cloth jack cloth mesh none jack battle none | Wood 4 5 7 5 4 5 10 | teeth claws teeth as pike teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 claws | Apons A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 A8 F5 S2 F8 A5 S2 F8 A3 S2 F9 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 1 3 1 3 1 1 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Chaser | 12kg 50kg 25kg 50kg 12kg 100kg 200kg 50kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 9/ 0 3/ 1 15/ 3 26/ 3 12/ 4 | Armor cloth jack cloth mesh none jack battle none | Wood 4 5 7 5 4 5 10 | teeth claws teeth as pike teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 claws page 31. | Apons A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 A8 F5 S2 F8 A5 S2 F8 A3 S2 F9 A8 S1 A7 F5 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anir 1 3 1 3 1 1 | mal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Chaser | 12kg 50kg 25kg 50kg 12kg 100kg 200kg 50kg | Hits 5/ 6 9/ 2 8/ 3 9/ 0 3/ 1 15/ 3 26/ 3 12/ 4 | Armor cloth jack cloth mesh none jack battle none reller Boo | Wood 4 5 7 5 4 5 10 | teeth claws teeth as pike teeth teeth-1 teeth+1 claws | Apons A6 F5 S2 A8 F5 S1 A7 F7 S2 A8 F5 S2 F8 A5 S2 F8 A3 S2 F9 A8 S1 |

Vacuum Situations

Vacuum situations cover any instance where no atmosphere is present. Any world size may apply, and the atmosphere type may be type 0 or type 1 (none, or trace).

VACUUM PLAIN Terrain

Any World, No Atmosphere (7+)

| Type |
|------|
| |
| |

- 2 Dust Pool Micro-fine dust conceals 4m deep pit (Avoid— 6+; 2D hits).
- 3 Stellar Flare— No communications allowed without touching helmets.
- 4 Spongy Soil— Walking speed reduced to one-half.
- 5 Ice Field— Frozen water concealed by dust: throw 8+ to slip; 1D hits.
- 6 Rill— Large gully impassible to vehicles.
- 7 Seismic Quake— See Traveller Book 3, page 31.
- 8 Tracks— ATV vehicle tracks cross adventurers path.
- 9 Vented Gases— A crevice is venting a grey gas. It will etch to opacity the faceplate of a vacc suit, and will, after 5 rounds, breach the suit.
- 10 Vacuum Plant— Will shoot one seed, as pistol, if a shadow crosses the plant's body. Inflicts 2D hits in addition to breaching the vacc suit.
- 11 Stellar Flare— High radiation danger, inflicting 1D hits after 5 days.
- 12 Meteor Shower— See Traveller Book 3, page 31.

VACUUM ROUGH Terrain

Any World, No Atmosphere (7+)

Die Type

- 2 Ice Field— Frozen water concealed by dust: throw 6+ to slip; 2D hits.
- 3 Heat/Cold Fatigue on Metal Parts— Throw 8+ for next used metal equipment item to function properly in spite of temperature fatigue.
- 4 Tracks— ATV tracks reveal a negotiable path through rough terrain.
- 5 Stellar Flare— No communications possible without touching helmets.
- 6 Rill- Large crevasse blocks forward progress.
- 7 Corrosive Gas— Low-lying areas are covered with a dense misty gas which will breach a vacc suit after 10 rounds of continuous exposure.
- 8 Spongy Soil— Walking speed reduced to one-half.
- 9 Seismic Quake— See Traveller Book 3, page 31.
- 10 Stellar Flare— Communications impossible without touching helmets.
- 11 Meteor Shower— See Traveller Book 3, page 31.
- 12 Vacuum Plant-Shoots 1D seeds, as rifle, if shadow crosses it (2D hits).